INDEX OF

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

PRIVACY ACT SYSTEMS OF RECORDS NOTICES

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1997

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>I</u>	Page Page
DoD Component Privacy Points of Contact	2
DoD Component Privacy Act Systems of Records Notices	
Department of the Army	3
National Imagery and Mapping Agency	9
Inspector General, DoD	.10
Office of the Secretary of Defense	.11
Department of the Air Force	.13
National Security Agency/Central Security Service	.20
Defense Special Weapons Agency	.21
Joint Chiefs of Staff	.22
Defense Information Systems Agency	23
Defense Intelligence Agency	25
U.S. Marine Corps	26
Department of the Navy	28
Defense Contract Audit Agency	32
Defense Logistics Agency	33
Defense Finance and Accounting Service	35
Defense Investigative Service	36
Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences	37
Government-Wide Privacy Act Systems of Records Notices	38

DOD COMPONENT PRIVACY POINTS OF CONTACT

Questions regarding the DoD Component Privacy Act systems of records notices should be directed to the Component's Privacy Act Point of Contact identified below.

DOD COMPONENT	POC	MAILING ADDRESS	TELEPHONE
Department of the Army	Ms. Janice Thornton	Records Management Program Division, U.S. Total Army Personnel Command, ATTN: TAPC-PDR-P, STOP C55, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5576	(703) 806-4930
Department of the Navy	Mrs. Doris Lama	Department of the Navy, PA/FOIA Policy Branch, Chief of Naval Operations, N09B30, 2000 Navy Pentagon, Washington, DC 20350-2000	(202) 685-6545
U.S. Marine Corps	Ms. Barbara Thompson	Headquarters, U.S. Marine Corps, ARAD, FOIA/PA USMC, 2 Navy Annex, Room 1018, Washington, DC 20380-1775	(703) 614-4008
Department of the Air Force	Mrs. Anne P. Rollins	Air Force FOIA/Privacy Manager, AF Communications and Information Center, 1250 Air Force Pentagon, Room 5B520, Washington, DC 20330-1250	(703) 697-8674
OSD, Joint Staff, DARPA, USUHS, OSIA	Mr. David Bosworth	Records Management Division, Washington Headquarters Services, 1155 Defense Pentagon, Room 5C315, Washington, DC 20301-1155	(703) 697-2501
DoD Inspector General	Ms. Shirley J. Landes	Chief, FOIA/PA Office, Assistant IG for Administration and Information Management, 400 Army Navy Drive, Room 405, Arlington, VA 22202-2884	(703) 604-9777
Defense Special Weapons Agency	Ms. Sandy Barker	Office of General Counsel, Defense Special Weapons Agency, 6801 Telegraph Road, Alexandria, VA 22310-3398	(703) 325-7681
National Security Agency	Ms. Pat Schuyler	National Security Agency, Policy Staff, N51, 9800 Savage Road, Ft. Meade, MD 20755-6000	(301) 688-6527
National Imagery and Mapping Agency	Ms. Hillary Morgan	Office of General Counsel, National Imagery and Mapping Agency, 4600 Sangamore Road, Bethesda, MD 20816-5003	(301) 227-2268
Defense Contract Audit Agency	Mr. Dave Henshall	Defense Contract Audit Agency, Information and Privacy Advisor, CMR, 8725 John J. Kingman Road, Suite 2135, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-6219	(703) 767-1013
Defense Information Systems Agency	Vacant	Defense Information Systems Agency, 701 South Court House Road, Arlington, VA 22204-1713	(703 607-6097
Defense Investigative Service	Mr. Leslie R. Blake	Office of The General Counsel, Defense Investigative Service, 1340 Braddock Place, Alexandria, VA 22314-1651	(703) 325-5327
Defense Logistics Agency	Ms. Susan Salus	Defense Logistics Agency, ATTN: CAAR, 8725 John J. Kingman Road, Suite 2533, Fort Belvior, VA 22060-6221	(703) 767-6183
Defense Finance and Accounting Service	Vacant	Defense Finance and Accounting Service, Administrative Policy and Support, 1931 Jefferson Davis Highway, Room 416, Arlington, VA 22240-5291	(703) 607-5165

AAPES 0001.04 Customer Comments. Inquirins, and Direct Line Files AAPES 0400.01 (Official Prozoned Follows and General Prozoned Files AAPES 0403.01 (Application for Employment Files AAPES 0405.01 (Application for Employment Files)		System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
AAPES 0401.01 Official Personnel Folkes and General Personnel Files Application for Employment File	1	AAFES 0207 02	Customer Comments Inquiries and Direct Line Files		August 0 1006	61 ED 41572
4 AAFES 0405.11 Personnel Departure Clearance Records August 9, 1996 61 FR 41575 5 AAFES 0405.03 Personnel Appeals and Grevances August 9, 1996 61 FR 41575 6 AAFES 0405.03 Personnel Appeals and Grevances August 9, 1996 61 FR 41575 8 AAFES 0405.11 Individual Health Records August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 8 AAFES 0405.11 Tuntion Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 8 AAFES 0406.11 Tuntion Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 8 AAFES 0406.11 August 9, 1996 61 FR 41578 8 AAFES 0409.11 AAFES 0400.10 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 10 AAFES 0400.10 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 11 AAFES 0505.02 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 12 AAFES 0505.02 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 13 AAFES 0602.04b Linguion Initiated by AAFES August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 14 AAFES 0602.04b Linguion Initiated by AAFES August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 15 AAFES 0604.04 Unfair Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 16 AAFES 0607.01 Confidential Financial Disclosure Report August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 17 AAFES 0702.22 Check-Clashing Privilege Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 18 AAFES 0702.23 Tunvel Advance Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 19 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 20 AAFES 0702.24 Tunvel Advance Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 21 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 22 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 23 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 24 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 25 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 26 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 27 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 28 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 29 AAFES 10	$\hat{2}$					
4 AAFES 0405.11 Personnel Departure Clearance Records August 9, 1996 61 FR 41575 5 AAFES 0405.03 Personnel Appeals and Grevances August 9, 1996 61 FR 41575 6 AAFES 0405.03 Personnel Appeals and Grevances August 9, 1996 61 FR 41575 8 AAFES 0405.11 Individual Health Records August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 8 AAFES 0405.11 Tuntion Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 8 AAFES 0406.11 Tuntion Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 8 AAFES 0406.11 August 9, 1996 61 FR 41578 8 AAFES 0409.11 AAFES 0400.10 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 10 AAFES 0400.10 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 11 AAFES 0505.02 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 12 AAFES 0505.02 Employee Travel Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 13 AAFES 0602.04b Linguion Initiated by AAFES August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 14 AAFES 0602.04b Linguion Initiated by AAFES August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 15 AAFES 0604.04 Unfair Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 16 AAFES 0607.01 Confidential Financial Disclosure Report August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 17 AAFES 0702.22 Check-Clashing Privilege Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 18 AAFES 0702.23 Tunvel Advance Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 19 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 20 AAFES 0702.24 Tunvel Advance Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 21 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 22 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 23 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 24 AAFES 0702.24 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 25 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 26 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 27 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 28 AAFES 1003.03 AUGUST AVERAGE August 9, 1996 61 FR 41582 29 AAFES 10	รั					
AAFES 6045.03 Personnel Appeals and Grievances August 9, 1996 61 FR 41576 AAFES 60465.14 Tuition Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 AAFES 60461.14 Tuition Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41578 AAFES 60469.17 AAFES 60469.17 AAFES 60469.10 AAFES Accident/Incident Report August 9, 1996 61 FR 41578 AAFES 60469.11 AAFES 60469.10 AAFES Accident/Incident Report August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 AAFES 60469.02 AAFES 60469.04	4			•		
AAFES 6045.03 Personnel Appeals and Grievances August 9, 1996 61 FR 41576 AAFES 60465.14 Tuition Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41577 AAFES 60461.14 Tuition Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41578 AAFES 60469.17 AAFES 60469.17 AAFES 60469.10 AAFES Accident/Incident Report August 9, 1996 61 FR 41578 AAFES 60469.11 AAFES 60469.10 AAFES Accident/Incident Report August 9, 1996 61 FR 41581 AAFES 60469.02 AAFES 60469.04	5					
8 AAFES 0408.14 Tuiton Assistance Case Files AAFES 0408.17 HIP Employee Upward Mobility Program Files AAFES 0409.01 Biographical Files 12 AAFES 0505.02 Biographical Files 13 AAFES 0505.02 Biographical Files 14 AAFES 0505.02 Biographical Files 15 AAFES 0602.04 Claims and/or Litigation Against AAFES 16 AAFES 0602.04 Claims and/or Litigation Against AAFES 16 AAFES 0604.02 Unfail Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files 16 AAFES 0604.02 Unfail Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files 17 AAFES 0604.02 Unfail Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files 18 AAFES 0604.02 Unfail Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files 19 AAFES 0604.02 Unfail Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files 19 AAFES 0702.22 Claim/Charges Files 10 AAFES 0702.23 Claim/Charges Files 10 AAFES 0702.24 AAFES 0702.25 AAF	6					
8 AAFES 0408.14 Tuiton Assistance Case Files August 9, 1996 of 1 FR 41578 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES Accident/Incident Report AUGUST 9, 1996 of 1 FR 41578 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES Accident/Incident Report 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01 Biographical Files 0409.01 AAFES 0409.02 Biographical Files 0409.01 AAFES 0409.01	7					
AAFES (1908.17 HPF Employee Upward Mobility Program Files AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909.01 Employee Travel Files AAFES (1909.01 Employee Travel Files AAFES (1909.01 Employee Travel Files AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909.01 Employee Travel Files AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909.01 Employee Travel Files AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909.01 Employee Travel Files AAFES (1909.01 AAFES (1909	Ŕ					
AAFES Acidem/Incident Report	ă					
AAFES O015.02	10					
AAFES 0602.04b	11					
AAFES 0602.04a	12		• •			
AAFES 6060.09	13					
15 AAFES 6060.02 Unfair Labor Practice Claim/Charges Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41584 16 AAFES 6070.22 Check-Cashing Privilege Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41584 17 AAFES 0702.22 Check-Cashing Privilege Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41584 18 AAFES 0702.23 August 9, 1996 61 FR 41584 19 AAFES 0702.34 Accounts Receivable Files August 20, 1997 62 FR 44261 20 AAFES 0703.03 Accounts Receivable Files August 20, 1997 62 FR 44261 21 AAFES 0703.07 AAFES Employee Pay System Records August 9, 1996 61 FR 41588 22 AAFES 0703.07 AAFES Employee Pay System Records August 9, 1996 61 FR 41588 23 AAFES 1030.05 Personnel Management Information System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41588 24 AAFES 1030.05 Appointment of Contracting Officers August 9, 1996 61 FR 41589 25 AAFES 1030.05 Appointment of Contracting Officers August 9, 1996 61 FR 41599 26 AAFES 1030.05 AAFES Catalog System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 26 AAFES 1030.05 AAFES Catalog System AAFES Catalog System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41593 27 AAFES 1030.05 AAFES Catalog System AAFES Catalog System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41593 28 A0001DAMI Controlled Accountable Document Inventory System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41593 29 A0001DAMI Controlled Accountable Document Inventory System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41593 20 A0001DAPE Personal Locator/Organizational Roster/Telephone Directory Personal Locator/Organizational Roster/Telephone Directory Personal Professional Staff Information File December 17, 1997 62 FR 60105 20 A0001DAPE A0001DA	14					
AAFES 0070.70	15					
17	16				•	
18	17				- ·	
19	18					
AprES 0702.43	10					
AFES 0903.07 AAFES JOURNALL AND AFES Employee Pay System Records AAFES 1020.03 Appointment of Contracting Officers AAFES 1020.02 AAFES Customer Service August 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 AUGUST 9, 1996 61 FR 41593 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR 66059 AUGUST 9, 1997 9, 19	20					
22 AAFES 090.3.06 Personnel Management Information System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41589 23 AAFES 1504.03 Appointment of Contracting Officers August 9, 1996 61 FR 41591 24 AAFES 1609.02 AAFES Closulomer Service August 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 26 AAFES 1609.03 AAFES Catalog System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 27 AAFES 1703.03 APER Controlled Accountable Document Inventory System August 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 28 A0001DAPE Personnel Security Clearance Case Files August 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 30 A0001DAPE Personnel Locator/Organizational Roster/Telephone Directory February 22, 1993 58 FR 10025 31 A0001EAPE Personnel Locator/Organization System December 17, 1997 62 FR 66059 31 A0001EAPE Professional Staff Information File Personal Staff Information File Personal Staff Information File 31 A0001-2-2 CE Office Visitor/Commercial Solicitor Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10025 34 A001-2-3 CARC Office Visitor/Commercial Solicitor Files February 22	21					
AFES 1203.03 Appointment of Contracting Officers AAFES 1604.03 Personal Property Movement and Storage Files AAFES 1609.02 AAFES 1609.03 AAFES Customer Service AAFES 1609.03 AAFES 1709.03 AAFES Customer Service AAFES 1709.03 Personal Storage Files AAFES 1709.03 Personal Storage Files AUGUST 9, 1996 61 FR 41591 AUGUST 9, 1996 61 FR 41592 AUGUST 9, 1996 61 FR 41593 AUGUST 9, 1996 61 FR 41594 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR 61594 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR 61095 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR 61095 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR 61095 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR 37891 AUGUST 9, 1997 62 FR	22		Perconnel Management Information System			
AAFES 1609.03	23					
AAFES 1609.03	24					
A0001SAIS Carpool Information/Registration System July 27, 1993 58 FR 40115 32 A0001-20SALL Congressional Inquiry File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10027 58 FR 10028 58 FR 10030 58	25				•	
A0001SAIS Carpool Information/Registration System July 27, 1993 58 FR 40115 32 A0001-20SALL Congressional Inquiry File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10027 58 FR 10028 58 FR 10030 58	26					
A0001SAIS Carpool Information/Registration System July 27, 1993 58 FR 40115 32 A0001-20SALL Congressional Inquiry File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10027 58 FR 10028 58 FR 10030 58	27				•	
A0001SAIS Carpool Information/Registration System July 27, 1993 58 FR 40115 32 A0001-20SALL Congressional Inquiry File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10027 58 FR 10028 58 FR 10030 58	28		Controlled Accountable Document Inventory System			
A0001SAIS Carpool Information/Registration System July 27, 1993 58 FR 40115 32 A0001-20SALL Congressional Inquiry File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10027 58 FR 10028 58 FR 10030 58	29			•		
A0001SAIS Carpool Information/Registration System July 27, 1993 58 FR 40115 32 A0001-20SALL Congressional Inquiry File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10027 58 FR 10028 58 FR 10030 58	30					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	31					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	32					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	33					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	34					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	35					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	36					
38 A0015-185 SFMR Correction of Military Records Cases February 22, 1993 58 FR 10030 39 A0020-1a SAIG Inspector General Investigation Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10031 40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-5SSAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 46 A0027-18 DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files	37				• '	
40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-55SAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files A0027-1b DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 4032 46 A0027-10 DAJA Perosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-10 DAJA Prosecutorial Files	38				•	
40 A0020-1b SAIG Inspector General Action Request/Assistance Files (k)(2) and (k)(5) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System August 7, 1997 62 FR 42523 42 A0025-55SAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files A0027-1b DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 4032 46 A0027-10 DAJA Perosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 47 A0027-10 DAJA Prosecutorial Files	39			(k)(2) and $(k)(5)$		
41 A0025-6USASC Military Affiliate Radio System 42 A0025-55SAIS Request for Information Files 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files 46 A0027-1 B DAJA 47 A0027-3 SAFM 48 A0027-1 B DAJA 49 Prosecutorial Files 40 A0027-1 B DAJA 40 Prosecutorial Files 40 A0027-1 B DAJA 41 DAJA 42 FR 42523 43 A027-3 DAJA 44 A0027-1 DAJA 45 A0027-3 DAJA 46 A0027-1 DAJA 47 A0027-3 SAFM 48 A0027-1 DAJA 49 Prosecutorial Files 40 A0027-1 DAJA 40 Prosecutorial Files 40 A0027-1 DAJA 40 Prosecutorial Files 40 A0027-1 DAJA 41 DAJA 42 FR 42523 43 FR 10032 44 A0027-1 DAJA 45 A0027-1 DAJA 46 Prosecutorial Files 47 A0027-3 DAJA 48 A0027-1 DAJA 49 Prosecutorial Files 49 Prosecutorial Files	40				•	
42 A0025-55SAIS Request for Information Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) August 3, 1993 58 FR 41250 43 A0027 DAJA Civil Process Case Files July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 44 A0027-1 DAJA General Legal Files (k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7) July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 45 A0027-3 DAJA Legal Assistance Files August 3, 1993 58 FR 41253 46 A0027-1k DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 1032 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-1ka DAJA Prosecutorial Files	41			(R)(2) and (R)(3)		
46 A0027-1k DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 3936 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032	42			(i)(2) (k)(1) - (k)(7)		
46 A0027-1k DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 3936 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032	43			(1)(2), (R)(1) (R)(7)		
46 A0027-1k DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 3936 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032	44			(k)(1) (k)(2) (k)(5) (k)(6) and (k)(7)		
46 A0027-1k DAJA Judge Advocate General Professional Conduct Files January 12, 1993 58 FR 3936 47 A0027-3 SAFM Pecuniary Charge Appeal Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032 48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032	45			(R)(1), $(R)(2)$, $(R)(3)$, $(R)(0)$, and $(R)(7)$		
48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22 1993 58 FR 10032	46				•	
48 A0027-10a DAJA Prosecutorial Files (i)(2) February 22 1993 58 FR 10032	47					
	48			(i)(2)		
49 A0027-10b DAJA Courts-Martial Files (j)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10032	49		•			
49 A0027-10b DAJA Courts-Martial Files (j)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10033 50 A0027-10c DAJA Witness Appearance Files February 1, 1996 61 FR 3682	50			()/(2)		
51 A0027-20a DAJA U.S. Army Claims Service Management Information System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10034	51				• •	
52 A0027-20b DAJA Tort Claim Files February 1, 1996 61 FR 3682	52					

54 A0027-20d DAJA Medical Expense Claim Files 55 A0027-40 CE Corps of Engineers Case Management Information Files 56 A0027-40 DAJA Litigation Case Files 57 A0027-50 DAJA Foreign Jurisdiction Case Files 58 A0027-60a DAJA Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Proprietary Data Files 59 February 22, 1993 50 February 22, 1993 51 February 22, 1993 52 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10036 58 FR 10037 59 FR 47843 61 FR 3683 58 FR 10038 58 FR 10039 58 FR 10040
54 A0027-20d DAJA Medical Expense Claim Files 55 A0027-40 CE Corps of Engineers Case Management Information Files 56 A0027-40 DAJA Litigation Case Files 57 A0027-50 DAJA Litigation Case Files 58 A0027-60a DAJA Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Proprietary Data Files 59 A0027-60b DAJA Patent, Copyright, and Data License Proffers, Infringement Claims, and Litigation Files February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10037 59 FR 47843 61 FR 3683 58 FR 10038 58 FR 10039
55 A0027-20 DAJA Medical Expense Calmir Res 55 A0027-20 CE Corps of Engineers Case Management Information Files 56 A0027-40 DAJA Litigation Case Files 57 A0027-50 DAJA Foreign Jurisdiction Case Files 58 A0027-60a DAJA Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Proprietary Data Files 59 A0027-60b DAJA Patent, Copyright, and Data License Proffers, Infringement Claims, and Litigation Files 59 February 22, 1993 59 February 22, 1993 59 February 22, 1993	59 FR 47843 61 FR 3683 58 FR 10038 58 FR 10039
56 A0027-40 DAJA Litigation Case Files February 1, 1996 57 A0027-50 DAJA Foreign Jurisdiction Case Files February 22, 1993 58 A0027-60a DAJA Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Proprietary Data Files February 22, 1993 59 A0027-60b DAJA Patent, Copyright, and Data License Proffers, Infringement Claims, and Litigation Files February 22. 1993	61 FR 3683 58 FR 10038 58 FR 10039
57 A0027-50 DAJA February 22, 1993 58 A0027-60a DAJA Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Proprietary Data Files 59 A0027-60b DAJA Patent, Copyright, and Data License Proffers, Infringement Claims, and Litigation Files February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10038 58 FR 10039
58 A0027-60a DAJA Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Proprietary Data Files February 22, 1993 59 A0027-60b DAJA Patent, Copyright, and Data License Proffers, Infringement Claims, and Litigation Files February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10039
59 A0027-60b DAJA Patent, Copyright, and Data License Proffers, Infringement Claims, and Litigation Files February 22, 1993	
3) Avozi-voo daja facili, copyright, and data license froncis, infinigenicht Ciains, and langation files february 22. 1993	30 FK 10040
60 A0030 AMC Food Taste Test Panel Files February 1, 1996	61 FR 3684
61 A0037-1DAPE Resource Management and Cost Accounting Files February 22, 1993	58 FR 10041
	58 FR 10041
63 A0037-103a SAFM Contractor Indebtedness Files February 22, 1993	58 FR 10042
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	58 FR 10042
	58 FR 10043
66 A0037-1036 SAFM Validation Files February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10044
	58 FR 10044 58 FR 10045
68 A0037-103e SAFM Joint Uniform Military Pay System-Army-Retired Pay February 22, 1993	58 FR 10045
	58 FR 10045
	58 FR 10040
71 A0037-104-3 USMA USMA Cadet Account System February 22, 1993	58 FR 10047
72 A0037-104-3a SAFM Military Pay System-Active Army (Manual) February 22, 1993	58 FR 10048
73 A0037-104-3b SAFM Joint Uniform Military Pay System-Active Army (JUMPS-JSS) February 22, 1993	58 FR 10049
74 A0037-104-3c SAFM Joint Uniform Military Pay System-Reserve Components-Army February 22, 1993	58 FR 10050
75 A0037-104-3c SAFM Civilian Employee Pay System February 22, 1993	58 FR 10051
76 A0037-105b SAFM Military and Civilian Waiver Files February 22, 1993	58 FR 10051
	58 FR 10052
78 A0037-107a SAFM Absentee Apprehension/Reward/Expenses Payment System February 22, 1993	58 FR 10053
79 A0037-107b SAFM Travel Payment System February 22, 1993	58 FR 10053
	58 FR 10054
	58 FR 10055
82 A0040 DASG Medical Facility Administration Records August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
83 A0040-1 DASG Professional Consultant Control Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
84 A0040-1 HSC Professional Personnel Information File February 22, 1993	58 FR 10057
82A0040 DASGMedical Facility Administration RecordsAugust 7, 199783A0040-1 DASGProfessional Consultant Control FilesAugust 7, 199784A0040-1 HSCProfessional Personnel Information FileFebruary 22, 199385A0040-3a DASGMedical Review FilesAugust 7, 199786A0040-3b DASGMedical Evaluation FilesAugust 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
86 A0040-3b DASG Medical Evaluation Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
	62 FR 42533
88 A0040-5 DASG Occupational Health Records August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
89 A0040-14 DASG Radiation Exposure Records August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
90 A0040-31a DASG Pathology Consultation Record Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
91 A0040-31b DASG Research and Experimental Case Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
92 A0040-57a DASG Armed Forces Repository of Specimen Samples for the Identification of Remains October 3, 1997	62 FR 51835
93 A0040-66a DASG Medical Staff Credentials Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
94 A0040-66b DASG Health Care and Medical Treatment Record System August 1, 1997	62 FR 41373
95 A0040-400 DASG Entrance Medical Examination Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
96 A0040-407 DASG Army Community Health Nursing Records - Family Records August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
97 A0040-905 DASG Privately Owned Animal Record Files August 7, 1997	62 FR 42523
98 A0055-71 SAFM Household Goods Shipment Excess Cost Collection Files February 22, 1993	58 FR 10066
	61 FR 3685
	58 FR 10068
101 A0055-355b DALO Individual Travel Files February 22, 1993	58 FR 10068
400	61 FR 3686
	58 FR 10069
	58 FR 10070

A0070 ANC		System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ition
A0070-16 DASG	105	40070 AMC	Pagumes for Non Covernment Technical Parconnel		Fobrary 22, 1002	59 ED 10070
107	106					
Montage Montage Manage	107				•	
109	108					
110	100					
111	110					
112	111					
113	112		•		•	
1145 A0145-1 PTRADOC ROTT Financial Assistance (Scholarship) Application File July 15, 1997 62 FR 37891 1156 A0165-1 DACH Baptism, Marriage, and Funeral Files February 2, 1993 58 FR 10078 117	113					
115	114		POTC Financial Assistance (Scholarchin) Application File		•	
116	115					
118					•	
118	117				•	
119	118					
120	110			(i)(2)		
121	120					
123				()(2)		
123				(k)(2)	• •	
124	123					
125	124					
126	125			• • •		
127	126					
128	127					
129	128					
130	129			0/(-/		
A0210-7 DAMO	130			(k)(2), (k)(5) and (k)(7)		
132 A0210-7a CFSC Vendor Misconduct/Fraud/Mismanagement Information Exchange Program February 22, 1993 58 FR 10089 133 A0210-7b CFSC Commercial Solicitation Ban Lists February 22, 1993 58 FR 10091 135 A0210-10 TAPC Departure Clearance Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 136 A0210-50 CE Army Housing Operations Management System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 136 A0210-130 DALO Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 138 A0210-130 DALO Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 139 A0215 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-2b SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 143 A0215-2b CFSC <td>131</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	131					
133 A0210-7b CFSC Commercial Solicitation Ban Lists February 22, 1993 58 FR 10090 134 A0210-10 TAPC Departure Clearance Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 135 A0210-50 CE Army Housing Operations Management System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 136 A0210-10 ORAFM Check Cashing Privilege Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 137 A0210-130 DALO Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 138 A0210-190 TAPC Individual Gravesite Reservation Files July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 139 A0215 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10094 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1 b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-2 b CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10096 143 A0215-2 b CFSC Army Club Membership Files	132			9 /(=)		
134 A0210-10 TAPC Departure Clearance Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10091 135 A0210-50 CE Army Housing Operations Management System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 137 A0210-130 DALO Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10093 138 A0210-190 TAPC Individual Gravesite Reservation Files July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 139 A0215-1 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10094 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 143 A0215-2b CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 2, 1993 58 FR 10101 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 2, 1995 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	133			•		
135	134	A0210-10 TAPC	Departure Clearance Files			
136 A0210-60 SAFM Check Cashing Privilege Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10092 137 A0210-130 DALO Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files July 7, 1997 58 FR 10093 138 A0210-190 TAPC Individual Gravesite Reservation Files July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 139 A0215 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10094 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10096 144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Baccords February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File	135	A0210-50 CE	Army Housing Operations Management System			
137 A0210-130 DALO Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10093 138 A0210-190 TAPC Individual Gravesite Reservation Files July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 139 A0215 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993	136	A0210-60 SAFM				58 FR 10092
138 A0210-190 TAPC Individual Gravesite Reservation Files July 7, 1997 62 FR 36266 139 A0215 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10094 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10096 143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916 152 A0351 AMC A0251 AMC A0251 AMC Schools Systems A0251	137	A0210-130 DALO	Laundry and Dry Cleaning Accounting Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10093
139 A0215 CFSC General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10094 140 A0215-1 CFSC Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profil	138	A0210-190 TAPC	Individual Gravesite Reservation Files		July 7, 1997	62 FR 36266
141 A0215-1a SAFM Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10095 142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10096 143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 22, 1996 61 FR 3916	139	A0215 CFSC	General Morale, Welfare, Recreation and Entertainment Records			58 FR 10094
142 A0215-1b SAFM Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10096 143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 22, 1996 61 FR 3916	140	A0215-1 CFSC	Non-Appropriated Fund Employee Insurance and Retirement Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10095
143 A0215-2a CFSC Army Club Membership Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10097 144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	141	A0215-1a SAFM	Non-Appropriated Funds Central Payroll System (NAFCPS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10095
144 A0215-2b CFSC Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	142	A0215-1b SAFM	Non-Appropriated Fund Accounts Receivable System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10096
145 A0215-3 DAPE NAF Personnel Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10098 146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	143	A0215-2a CFSC	Army Club Membership Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10097
146 A0220-1 USSOCOM Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM February 22, 1993 58 FR 10099 147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	144	A0215-2b CFSC	Commercial Entertainment Transaction Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10098
147 A0340 JDMSS HQDA Correspondence and Control/Central Files System (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10100 148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	145	A0215-3 DAPE			February 22, 1993	58 FR 10098
148 A0340-21 SAIS Privacy Case Files (j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10101 149 A0350-1 DAMI INSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training Profile February 22, 1993 58 FR 10102 150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	146	A0220-1 USSOCOM	Military Personnel Data File, USSOCOM		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10099
149A0350-1 DAMIINSCOM, Personnel Qualification and Training ProfileFebruary 22, 199358 FR 10102150A0350-6 FORSCOMU.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS)February 22, 199358 FR 10103151A0351 AMCStudent/Faculty Records: AMC Schools SystemsFebruary 2, 199661 FR 3916	147	A0340 JDMSS		(k)(1) - (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10100
150 A0350-6 FORSCOM U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS) 151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 22, 1993 58 FR 10103 February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	148	A0340-21 SAIS		(j)(2), (k)(1) - (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10101
151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916						58 FR 10102
151 A0351 AMC Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems February 2, 1996 61 FR 3916	150	A0350-6 FORSCOM	U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit Data System (AMUDS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10103
152. A0351 DAMO USAWC Connegative Degree Program Files February 22 1093 58 FR 10105	151	A0351 AMC	Student/Faculty Records: AMC Schools Systems			61 FR 3916
	152	A0351 DAMO	USAWC Cooperative Degree Program Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10105
153 A0351 DAPE Army Training Requirements and Resources System (ATRRS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10105	153					
154 A0351 DASG Army School Student Files: Physical Therapy Program February 22, 1993 58 FR 10106	154					
155 A0351 HSC Practical Nurse Course Files February 22, 1993 58 FR 10107						
156 A0351 HSC-AHS Academy of Health Sciences; Academic and Supporting Records February 22, 1993 58 FR 10107	156	A0351 HSC-AHS	Academy of Health Sciences; Academic and Supporting Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10107

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
157	A0351 NDU	NDU National Defense University Student Data Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10108
158	A0351 USAREUR	Individual Academic Record Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10108
159	A0351-12 DAPE	Applicants/Students, U.S. Military Academy Prep School	(k)(5) and (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10109
160	A0351-17a USMA	U.S. Military Academy Candidate Files	(k)(5) and $(k)(7)(k)(5)$, $(k)(6)$, and $(k)(7)$	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10110
161	A0351-17a USMA	U.S. Military Academy Personnel Cadet Records	(k)(5), $(k)(0)$, and $(k)(7)$	August 9, 1996	61 FR 41595
162	A0351a NDU-CI	DoDCI Student Record System	(k)(3) and (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10111
163	A0351b NDU-CI	DoDCI Student/Faculty/Senior Staff Biography System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10111
164	A03516 NDU-CI	DoDCI Course Evaluation System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10112
165	A0351a TRADOC	Army School Student Files	e e	December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
166	A0351b TRADOC	Army Correspondence Course Program (ACCP)		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
167	A03516 TRADOC	Standardized Student Records System		February 2, 1996	61 FR 3918
168	A0351-1a TRADOC	Automated Instructional Management System (AIMS)		February 2, 1996	61 FR 3919
169	A0352-3 CFSC	Dependent Children School Program Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10116
170	A0360 SAIS	Mailing List for Army Newspapers/Periodicals/Catalogs		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10117
171	A0360 SAPA	Media Contact Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10117
172	A0360-5 SALL	Biographies: Members of Congress		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10117
173	A0360-5 SAPA	Biography Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10118
174	A0380-13 DAMO	0 1 7	(3)(2)		
175	A0380-19 SAIS	Local Criminal Intelligence Files	(j)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10119 58 FR 10120
176		Access to Computer Areas, Systems Electronically and/or Data Control Records Personnel Security Clearance Information Files	(le)(1) (le)(2) and (le)(5)	February 22, 1993	
177	A0380-67 DAMI		(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10120
178	A0381-20 DAMI	Badge and Credential Files Counterintelligence/Security Files	(L)(1) (L)(2) and (L)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10122 60 FR 61990
179	A0381-20b DAMI	·	(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(5)	October 4, 1995	
180	A0381-100a DAMI A0381-100b DAMI	Intelligence/Counterintelligence Source Files Technical Surveillance Index	(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(5)	November 1, 1995	60 FR 51996 61 FR 3920
181	A0385-10/40 ASO		(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(5)	February 2, 1996	58 FR 10129
182	A0405-10a CE	Army Safety Management Information System (ASMIS) Relocation Assistance Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10129
102	A0405-10a CE A0405-10g CE	Homeowners Assistance Case Files		February 22, 1993 April 28, 1993	58 FR 25818
183 184	A0405-104 CE A0405-80 CE	Real Estate Outgrants		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10131
185	A0570-4 DARP	Human Resources Information System (HRIS)	÷	February 2, 1996	61 FR 3921
186	A0600 ARPC	Career Management Files of Dual Component Personnel		December 23, 1997	
187	A0600 USAREUR	USAREUR Community Automation System (UCAS)		December 23, 1997 December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055 62 FR 67055
188	A0600-8 ARPC	Individual Ready, Standby and Retired Reserve Personnel Information System		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
189	A0600-8 DAPE	Standard Installation/Division Personnel System - USAR		•	58 FR 10133
190	A0600-8 NGB	•		February 22, 1993 December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
191	A0600-8 USFK	Standard Installation/Division Personnel System Army National Guard (SIDPERS-ARNG) Command Unique Personnel Information Data System (CUPIDS)			58 FR 10135
192	A0600-8 USFR A0600-8a TAPC	Major Command Military Personnel Management Reporting System		February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10136
193	A0600-8b TAPC	Standard Installation/Division Personnel System (SIDPERS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10136
193	A0600-8-1a TAPC	Emergency Data Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10137
195		Line of Duty Investigations			
196	A0600-8-15 TAPC		·	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10138
197	A0600-8-1c TAPC A0600-8-104c NGB	Army Casualty Information Processing System (ACIPS)		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055 62 FR 67055
198		Official Military Personnel File (Army National Guard)		December 23, 1997	
199	A0600-20 NGB A0600-25 MDW	Equal Opportunity Investigative Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10139 58 FR 10140
200		State, Official, and Special Military Funeral Plans		February 22, 1993	
200	A0600-37a DAPE	Special Review Board Appeal Case Summary File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10140
201 202	A0600-37b DAPE	Unfavorable Information Files Mater Vehicle Format Connector Popular Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10141
202	A0600-55 DAMO	Motor Vehicle/Equipment Operator Permit Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10141
203 204	A0600-85 DAPE	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Rehabilitation Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10142
204 205	A0600-85f DAPE	ADAPCP Clinical Certification Program Application File		January 12, 1993	58 FR 3938
203	A0600-200 TAPC	Classification, Reclassification, Utilization of Soldiers		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10143
206	A0601-100 TAPC	Officer Appointment Files	(1)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10144
207	A0601-141 DASG	Army Medical Procurement Applicant Files	(k)(5)	December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
208	A0601-210 DAPE	Army Recruiting Prospect System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10146

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
209	A0601-210 TAPC	Eligibility Determination Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10145
210	A0601-210a USAREC	Enlistment Eligibility Files	(k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10146
211	A0601-210b USAREC	Recruiter Impropriety Case Files	(1)(3)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10147
$\overline{2}\overline{1}\overline{2}$	A0601-222 USMEPCOM	ASVAB Student Test Scoring and Reporting System	(k)(6)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10147
213	A0601-270 USMEPCOM	U.S. Military Entrance Processing System	(11)(0)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10148
214	A0601-280a TAPC	Qualitative Management Program Appeal File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10149
215	A0601-280b TAPC	Selective/Variable Reenlistment Bonuses		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10149
216	A0602 DAPE-ARI	Behavioral and Social Sciences Research Project Files		December 17, 1997	62 FR 66059
217	A0608 TAPC	Personal Affairs Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10151
218	A0608a CFSC	Family Life Communications Information and Referral Service		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
219	A0608b CFSC	Personal Affairs: Army Community Service Assistance Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10155
220	A0608-4 DAMO	Trophy Firearm Registration		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10151
221 222	A0608-10 CFSC	Child Development Services (CDS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10152
$\bar{2}\bar{2}\bar{2}$	A0608-18 DASG	Family Advocacy Case Management	(k)(2) and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10152
$\overline{2}\overline{2}\overline{3}$	A0608-25 CFSC	Chief of Staff, Army Retiree Council Files	(-)(-) (-)(-)	July 27, 1993	58 FR 40115
224	A0614-30 DAPE	DA Conscientious Objector Review Board		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10156
223 224 225	A0614-100/200 SAIG	Inspector General Personnel System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10156
226	A0614-100/200 USAREC	Recruiter Identification/Assignment Records		July 27, 1993	58 FR 40115
226 227 228 229	A0614-100/200 USMA	Evaluation/Assignment of Academic Instructors		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10157
228	A0614-115 DAMI	Department of the Army Operational Support Activities	(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(5)	November 1, 1995	60 FR 51996
229	A0621-1 DAPE	Army Continuing Education System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10158
730	A0621-1 DASG	Long-Term Civilian Training Student Control Files		July 27, 1993	58 FR 40115
231	A0621-1 TAPC	Civilian Schooling for Military Personnel		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10159
232	A0635-5 TAPC	Separation Transaction Control/Records Transfer System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10160
231 232 233 234 235	A0635-40 TAPC	Temporary Disability Retirement Master List (TDRL)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10161
234	A0635-200 TAPC	Separations: Administrative Board Proceedings		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10161
235	A0640 ARPC	Personnel Management/Action Officer Files		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
236	A0640-3 CFSC	Privilege Card Application Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10163
237	A0640-10 ARPC	Philippine Army Files		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
237 238 239	A0640-10b NGB	Military Personnel Records Jacket (NGB)		December 23, 1997	62 FR 67055
239	A0640-10a TAPC	Military Personnel Records Jacket Files (MPRJ)		December 19, 1997	62 FR 66606
240	A0640-10b TAPC	Official Military Personnel File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10168
241	A0640-10c TAPC	Career Management Individual Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10170
241 242 243 244 245 246 247 248	A0672-5-1 TAPC	Military Awards Case File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10171
243	A0680-31a TAPC	Officer Personnel Management Information System (OPMIS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10172
244	A0680-31b TAPC	Enlisted Personnel Management Information System (EPMIS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10173
245	A0690-200 DAPE	School Employee Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10174
246	A0690-200 TAPC	Department of the Army Civilian Personnel Systems		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10174
247	A0690-400 CE	Corps of Engineers Automated Legal System (CEALS) Training Information Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10176
248	A0690-600 SAMR	Equal Opportunity and Equal Employment Opportunity Complaint Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10176
249	A0690-700 DAPE	Grievance Records		August 30, 1993	58 FR 45488
250	A0710-2a DALO	Property Officer Designation Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10177
251	A0710-2b DALO	Hand Receipt Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10178
252	A0710-2c DALO	Personal Property Accounting Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10178
253	A0710-2d DALO	Personal Clothing Record Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10179
254	A0715 DAJA	Procurement Misconduct Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10179
251 252 253 254 255 256	A0725-1 AMC	Small Arms Sales Record Files		November 6, 1997	62 FR 60073
256	A0735 SAIS-SF	Library Borrowers/Users Profile Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10180
257 258	A0870-5 DAMH	Army History Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10181
258	A0920-15 SFDM	Civilian Marksmanship Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10182
259	A0930-4 CFSC	Army Emergency Relief Transaction File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10183
260	A1105 CE	Recreational Use and Expenditure Survey on or Adjacent to Navigable Waters		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10183

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation
261	A1130-2-442 CE	Corps of Engineers Civilian Uniform Records Files		September 19, 1994 59 FR 47845
262	A1145a CE	Reservoir Permit Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10184
263	A1145b CE	General Permit Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10184

NATIONAL IMAGERY AND MAPPING AGENCY

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation	
1	B0210-06	Inspector General Investigative Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10191
2	B0210-07	Inspector General Complaint Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10191
3	B0228-04	Historical Photographic Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10192
4	. B0228-10	Installation Historical Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10192
5	B0302-13	Record of Accounts Receivable		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10193
6	B0302-21	Record of Travel Payments		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10194
7	B0303-01	Individual Pay Record Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10194
8	B0303-05	Leave Record Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10195
9	B0303-20	Compensation Data Requests Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10195
10	B0401-02	Statements of Employment and Financial Interest		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10196
11	B0401-03	Legal Assistance Case Files		July 13, 1995	60 FR 36125
12	B0402-05	Legal Claims File		July 13, 1995	60 FR 36126
13	B0408-11	Biography Files	·	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10198
14	B0502-03	Master Billet/Access Record		April 20, 1995	60 FR 19742
15	B0502-03-2	Classified Material Access Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10199
16	B0502-15	Security Compromise Case Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10200
17	B0503-02	Security Identification Accountability Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10200
18	B0503-03	Firearms Authorization Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10201
19	B0503-04	Parking Permit Control Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10202
20	B0503-05	Vehicle Registration and Driver Record File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10202
21	B0503-09	Key Accountability Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10203
21 22 23	B0504-01-2	Personnel Security and Suitability Files		December 2, 1994	59 FR 61885
23	B0614-01	Military Personnel Information Files		July 13, 1995	60 FR 36127
24	B0615-07	Safety Awards Files		July 13, 1995	60 FR 36128
25 26 27	B0901-07	Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Files		July 13, 1995	60 FR 36128
26	B0901-08	Civilian Employee Drug Abuse Testing Program Records		July 13, 1995	60 FR 36129
27	B1202-17	Contracting Officer Designation Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10208
28 29	B1205-05	Property Officer Designation Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10209
29	B1205-23	Report of Survey Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10210
30	B1206-02	Self Service Store Authorization Card Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10210
31	B1208-06	Motor Vehicle Operator's Permits and Qualifications Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10211
32	B1211-03	Passport Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10211
33	B1211-07	Individual Government Transportation Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10212

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL, DOD

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation	
1	CIG-01	Privacy Act and Freedom of Information Act Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10214
2	CIG-02	Applicant Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10215
3	CIG-03	Personnel Locator Cards		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10215
4	CIG-04	Case Control System - Investigative	(j)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10216
5	CIG-05	DoD Motions for Discovery of Electronic Surveillance Files	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10217
6	CIG-06	Investigative Files	(j)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10217
7	CIG-07	Decision Support System (DSS) - OAIG-AUD	•,	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10219
8	CIG-09	Personnel Security Clearance/Eligibility Data		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10220
9	CIG-10	Validation of Credentials of DoD Contractors' Employees		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10221
10	CIG-11	Budget Information Tracking System (BITS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10222
11	CIG-12	Drug Free Workplace Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10222
12	CIG-13	Travel and Transportation System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10224
13	CIG-14	Auditor and Inspector Log		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10224
14	CIG-15	Special Inquiries Investigative Case File and Control System	(k)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10225
15	CIG-16	DoD Hotline Program Case Files	(k)(2) and $(k)(5)$	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10226

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE, DOD

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
1	DATSD 03	Files of Personnel Evaluated for Non-Career Employment in DoD		May 17, 1994	59 FR 25620
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	DC3I 01	Joint Reserve Intelligence Planning Support System (JRIPSS)		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62002
<u>3</u>	DFMP 06	DoD Priority Placement Program (STOPPER LIST)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10241
4	DFMP 07	DoD Overseas Employment Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10242
5	DFMP 09	Defense Equal Opportunity Management Institute Student File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10242
6	DFMP 24	Joint Service Review Activity File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10249
7	DFMP 26	Vietnamese Commando Compensation Files	(k)(1)	June 30, 1997	62 FR 35159
8	DGC 02	Private Relief Legislation File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10231
9	. DGC 04	Personnel Security Clearance Adjudication Files	(k)(5)	November 1, 1995	60 FR 55547
10	DGC 05	Administrative Files on Active Psychiatric Consultants to Department of Defense		August 27, 1993	58 FR 45320
11	DGC 06	Attorney and Summer Intern Position Applications		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10234
12	DGC 15	Reports of Defense Related-Employment		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10243
13	DGC 16	Political Appointment Vetting Files	(k)(5)	March 16, 1995	60 FR 13936
14 15	DGC 17	Hearings and Appeals Case Files		July 18, 1996	61 FR 37449
15	DGC 18	DoD Roster of Mediators		August 25, 1995	60 FR 44324
16	DHA 01	Medical Malpractice Claims Data File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10234
17	DHA 02	Adverse Clinical Privilege Actions Data File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10235
18	DHA 03	Pentagon Employee Referral Service (PERS) Counseling Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10236
19	DHA 04	DoD Bone Marrow Donor Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10237
20	DHA 05	Persian Gulf Veterans Illnesses Files		May 1, 1997	62 FR 17787
21	DHA 06	USTF Managed Care System		August 23, 1995	60 FR 43775
22	DHA 07	Defense Medical Information System (DMIS)		October 3, 1997	62 FR 51833
23	DHA 08	Health Affairs Survey Data Base		December 5, 1997	62 FR 64364
24	DOCHA 01	Health Benefits Authorization Files		March 24, 1994	59 FR 13934
25	DOCHA 02	Medical Care Inquiry Files		March 24, 1994	59 FR 13936 58 FR 10253
20	DOCHA 04 DOCHA 07	Legal Opinion Files Medical Claim History Files		February 22, 1993 March 24, 1994	59 FR 13937
28	DOCHA 09	Grievance Records		August 9, 1993	58 FR 42303
20	DODDS 01	Teacher Correspondence Files	•	May 14, 1997	62 FR 26483
30	DODDS 01 DODDS 02	Educator Application Files	(k)(5)	May 14, 1997	62 FR 26484
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	DODDS 02 DODDS 21	Department of Defense Dependents Schools (DoDDs) Grievance Records	(K)(J)	May 14, 1997	62 FR 26486
32	DODDS 22	DoD Dependent Children's School Program Files		June 12, 1997	62 FR 32089
32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	DODDS 23	Educator Certification/Recertification Files		May 14, 1997	62 FR 26490
34	DODDS 25	DoDDS Internal Review Office Project File	(k)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10249
35	DOSIA 01	OSIA Treaty Inspection Manpower Management System	(12)(2)	July 18, 1996	61 FR 37450
36	DPA DCR.A 01	Joint Civilian Orientation Conference Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10256
37	DPA DFOLA 05	Freedom of Information Program Case Files	·	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10257
38	DPA DSR.A 06	Security Review Index File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10257
39	DPA DSR.B 11	Mandatory Declassification Review Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10258
40	DPA DXA.C 09	Public Correspondence Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10259
41	DPA DXA.D 10	Privacy Act Request for Access Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10259
42	DPAD 12.0	DoD National Media Pool Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10261
43	DPAE 02	Administrative Files of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, PAE		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10260
44	DSMC 01	Defense Systems Management College (DSMC) Personnel Information Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10262
45	DSMC 02	Defense Systems Management College (DSMC) Student Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10262
41 42 43 44 45 46 47	DSMC 06	Defense Systems Management College (DSMC) Mailing Lists		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10263
47	DSMC 07	DSMC Library and Learning Resource Center		August 25, 1995	60 FR 44325
48 49	DUSDA 02	DUSD(A) Personnel Administration Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10267
49	DUSDA 04	Requests for Two-Year Foreign Residence Waiver Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10268
50	DUSDA 05	Human Radiation Research Review		August 1, 1996	61 FR 40201
51	DUSDP 02	Special Personnel Security Cases	(k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10264
52	DUSDP 06	Defense Personnel Security Research and Education Center Research Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10265

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE, DOD

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation	ı
53	DUSDP 07	PERSEREC Espionage Database	•	February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10266
54	DUSDP 08	DoD Foreign Visits System (FVS)		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10267
55	DUSDP 09	PERSEREC Export Violations Database		September 22, 1993 58	8 FR 49287
56 57	DUSDP 11	POW/Missing Personnel Office Files	(k)(1)	July 25, 1997 62	2 FR 40051
57	DWHS B44	OSD Travel File		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10279
58 59 60	DWHS B45	DoD Salary Offset Suspense Control Records		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10280
59	DWHS B46	DoD Creditor Agency Accounts Receivable System		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10281
60	DWHS P01	Senior Executive Service (SES) and Equivalent Level Files		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10268
61	DWHS P04	Reduction-In-Force Case Files		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10269
62	DWHS P08	Worker's Compensation-On-The-Job Injuries Report File		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10270
63	DWHS P09	Computer Data Base		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10270
64	DWHS P12	Executive Development Program and Training Files		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10271
65	DWHS P14	Blood Donor Files		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10271
66	DWHS P18	Office of the Secretary of Defense Identification Badge Suspense Card System			8 FR 10272
67	DWHS P20	Report of Personnel Assigned Outside of Department of Defense		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10272
68	DWHS P25	Overseas Staffing Files			8 FR 10273
69	DWHS P27	Department of Defense (DoD) Pentagon Building Pass File		August 25, 1995 60	0 FR 44321
70	DWHS P28	Personnel Security Operations File	(k)(5)	· ·	0 FR 32511
71	DWHS P29	Personnel Security Adjudications File	(k)(5)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0 FR 30071
72	DWHS P32	Standards of Conduct Inquiry File	(k)(2) and $(k)(5)$	•	8 FR 10275
73	DWHS P37	Grievance and Unfair Labor Practices Records		-	9 FR 13939
74	DWHS P39	Clerical Merit Promotion File			8 FR 10277
75	DWHS P42	DPS Incident Reporting and Investigations Case File	(j)(2)	•	9 FR 13938
76	DWHS P43	Emergency Personnel Locator Records			8 FR 10278
77	DWHS SPM002	Pentagon and Federal Building 2 Carpool Locator		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10282

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cit	ation
1	F011 ACC A	Air-to-Air Weapon System Evaluation Program		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	F011 AF AFMC A	Contractor Flight Operations		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
รี	F011 AF AMC A	Air Force Operations Resource Management Systems (AFORMS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
4	F011 ANG A	Progress Report, Undergraduate Pilot Training		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
5	F021 AF IL A	Core Automated Maintenance System (CAMS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
6	F021 AFSPC A	Cable Affairs Personnel/Agency Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
7	F023 AF IL A	Government Furnishings Issue Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
Ŕ	F023 AF IL B	Base Service Store/Tool Issue Center Access		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
ŏ	F023 AF IL C	Personal Clothing and Equipment Record		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
10	F023 AFMC A	Equipment Maintenance Management Program (EMMP)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
11	F024 AF AMC A	Passenger Reservation and Management System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
12	F024 AF DP A	Application for Early Return of Dependents	•	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
13	F024 AF IL A	Household Goods Nontemporary Storage System (NOTEMPS)	,	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
14	F024 AF IL B	Personal Property Movement Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
15	F024 AF IL C	Motor Vehicle Operators' Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
16	F024 USAFE A	Customs Control Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
17	F031 AFMC A	AFMC Badge and Vehicle Control Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
18	F031 AFMC B	Space Human Assurance and Reliability Program (SHARP)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
19	F031 AF SP A	Correction and Rehabilitation Records	(j)(2)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
20	F031 AF SP B	Air Force Policy Statement - Firearms Safety and Use of Force	3 /(-/	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
2ĭ	F031 AF SP C	Complaint/Incident Reports		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
$\frac{52}{2}$	F031 AF SP D	Field Interview Card		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
$\overline{23}$	F031 AF SP E	Security Police Automated System (SPAS)	(j)(2)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
$\frac{1}{24}$	F031 AF SP F	Notification Letters to Persons Barred From Entry to Air Force Installations	3 ,	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
$\overline{25}$	F031 AF SP G	Pickup or Restriction Order	·	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
26	F031 AF SP H	Provisional Pass		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
27	F031 AF SP I	Registration Records (Excluding Private Vehicle Records)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37	F031 AF SP J	Serious Incident Reports		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
29	F031 AF SP K	Vehicle Administration Records	•	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
30	F031 AF SP L	Traffic Accident and Violation Reports		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
31	F031 AF SP M	Personnel Security Access Records		October 9, 1997	62 FR 52695
32	F031 AF SP N	Special Security Files	(k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
33	F031 AF SP O	Documentation for Identification and Entry Authority		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
34	F031 SAFPA A	Requests for Access to Classified Information by Historical Researchers		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
35	F031 11 SPS A	Presidential Support Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
36	F031 11 SPS B	Personnel Security Clearance and Investigation Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
- 37	F031 497IG A	Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Personnel Records	(k)(2) and (k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
38 39	F031 497IG B	Special Security Case Files	(k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
39	F031 497IG C	Security File for Foreign Intelligence Collection		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
40	F031 497IG D	Intelligence Applicant Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
41	F032 AF CE A	Equal Opportunity in Off-Base Housing		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
42	F032 AF CE B	Off-Base Housing Referral Service	·	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
43	F032 AF CE C	Base Housing Management		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
44	F032 AF CE D	On/Off-Base Housing Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
43 44 45	F032 AF CE E	Visiting Officer Quarters-Transient Airman Quarters Reservation	_	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
46	F032 AF CE F	Unaccompanied Personnel Quarters Assignment/Termination		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
47	F033 AFCA A	Military Affiliate Radio System (MARS) Member Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
48	F033 AF CIC A	Automated Orders Data System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
49	F033 AF CIC B	Information Requests-Freedom of Information Act		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
50	F033 AF CIC C	Privacy Act Request File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
51	F033 AF CIC D	Locator, Registration and Postal Directory Files	·	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
52	F033 AF PC A	Congressional and Other High Level Inquiries		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
53	F033 AFRE A	Inquiries (Presidential/Congressional)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
53 54 55 56 57	F033 AFSG A	High Level Inquiry File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
55	F033 AFSG B	Professional Inquiry Records System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
56	F033 ARPC A	Background Material	•	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
57	F033 ARPC B	Locator or Personnel Data		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
58	F033 CVAE A	Secretary of the Air Force Historical Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
58 59 60	F033 SAFLL A	Congressional/Executive Inquiries		October 16, 1997	62 FR 53824
60	F034 AF SVA A	Non-Appropriated Fund (NAF) Civilian Personnel Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
61	F034 AF SVA B	Non-appropriated Fund (NAF) Civilian Personnel Records-Manpower		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
62	F034 AF SVA C	Child Development/Youth Activities Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
63	F034 AF SVA D	Air Force Educational Assistance Loans		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
64	F034 AF SVA E	Check Cashing Privilege Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
65	F034 AF SVA F	Automated Air Force Library Information System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
66 67	F035 AF SAFPA A	Special Events Planning - Protocol		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
67	F035 AF SAFPA B	Hometown News Release Background Data File	-	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
68	F035 AF SAFPA C	Official Biographies		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
69 70	F035 SAFPA A	Biographies of Officers and Key Civilians Assigned to Secretary of the Air Force/Public Affairs	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793	
70	F035 SAFPA B	Mobilization Augmentee Training Folders		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
71	F035 SAFPA C	Graduates of Air Force Short Course in Communication (Oklahoma University)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
72	F035 SAFPA D	Information Officer Short Course Eligibility File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
73	F035 SAFPA E	Public Affairs References		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
74 75	F036 ACC A	Special Awards File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
75	F036 ACC B	Operations Training Development Evaluation		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
72 73 74 75 76 77	F036 AETC A	Lead Management System (LMS)		October 16, 1997	62 FR 53824
70	F036 AETC B	Air Force Junior ROTC (AFJROTC) Applicant/Instructor System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793 62 FR 31793
70 70	F036 AETC C	Air Force Reserve Officer Training Corps Qualifying Test Scoring System Basic Trainee Interview Record		June 11, 1997 June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
78 79 80	F036 AETC D F036 AETC E	Recruiting Activities Management Support System (RAMSS)		June 11, 1997 June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
81	F036 AETC F	Recruiting Research and Analysis System	•	June 11, 1997 June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
82	F036 AETC G	Status of Ineffective Recruiter		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96	F036 AETC H	Processing and Classification of Enlistees (PACE)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
84	F036 AETC I	Cadet Records	(k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
85	F036 AETC J	Four-Year Reserve Officer Training Corps (AFROTC) Scholarship Program Files	(2)(3)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
86	F036 AETC K	Officer Training Group (OTG) Resource Management System - Officer Trainees		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
87	F036 AETC L	Community College of the Air Force Student Record System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
88	F036 AETC M	Air University Academic Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
89	F036 AETC N	Student Record Folder		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
90	F036 AETC O	Defense English Language Management Information System (DELMIS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
91	F036 AETC P	Student Questionnaire		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
92	F036 AETC Q	Institutional Research Analysis System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
93	F036 AETC R	Student Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
94	F036 AETC S	Flying Training Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
95	F036 AETC T	Flying Training Records - Nonstudent		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
96	F036 AETC U	Flying Training Records - Student		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
97	F036 AETC V	Potential Faculty Rating System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
98 99	F036 AFAA A	Merit Promotion File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
99	F036 AFAA B	Air Force Audit Agency Office Training File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
100	F036 AFAA C	Employee Training and Career Development File	•	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
101	F036 AFCA A	Officer Quality Force Management Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
102	F036 AFCA B	Individual Academic Training Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
103	F036 AFCA D	Training Progress		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
104	F036 AF CIC A	Biographical Data and Automated Personnel Management System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793

105 F036 AFDP B Files on Clement Officions and Colonels Assigned to General Officion Position (A)(7) June 11, 1997 62 F B 31793 107 1076 AFD P A Finally Support Centure (FSC) Accountability and Data Collection System June 11, 1997 62 F B 31793 109 F036 AFD P B Finally Support Centure (FSC) Accountability and Data Collection System June 11, 1997 62 F B 31793 109 F036 AFD P B Finally Support Centure (FSC) Accountability and Data Collection System June 11, 1997 62 F B 31793 109 F036 AFD P B Finally Support Centure (FSC) Accountability and Data Collection System June 11, 1997 62 F B 31793 109 F036 AFD P B Finally Survices Volunteer Record June 11, 1997 62 F B 31793 109 F036 AFD P B Finally Survices Volunteer Record Foreign Systems (FSC) F036 AFD P B F036 AFD P B P		System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
106 F036 AFDP B	105	F036 AFDP A	Files on General Officers and Colonels Assigned to General Officer Position	(k)(7)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
107 F036 AF DP B Family Support Center (PSC) Accountability and Data Collection System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 F036 AF DP B Coloneth As Supporter Flore June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 F036 AF DP B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 F036 AF DP B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 F036 AF DP B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 F036 AF DP B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 F036 AF DP B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 109 1	106				June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
F096 AF DP B	107		7 11 1			62 FR 31793
109 F336 AF DP C Family Services Volunter Record June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 110 F336 AF DP D E Individual Class Record Form June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 111 F336 AF DP E Chillian Pay-Personnel-Mangower (PAFERMAN) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 112 F336 AF DP F Employee Assistance Program Case Record Systems June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 113 F336 AFPS A U.SAP AI Traffic Control (ATC) Certification and Withdrawal Documentation June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 114 F336 AFPS A U.SAP AI Traffic Control (ATC) Certification and Withdrawal Documentation June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 115 F336 AFPS C	108		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		•	
110 F336 AF DP D	109					62 FR 31793
112 F036 AFD P Employee Assistance Program Case Record Systems June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 114 F036 AFBAC A Personael Management Information System for Air Force Material Command (AFMC) Commanders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 115 F036 AFBAC A Personael Management Information System for Air Force Material Command (AFMC) Commanders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 116 F036 AFBAC B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 116 F036 AFBAC C Air Force Material Command (AFMC) Senior Civilian Information File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036 AFBAC B June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036	110				June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
113 F036 AFPICA USAF FAIT Traffic Control (ATC) Certification and Withdraval Documentation June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 115 F036 AFMC B Systems Acquisition Schools Student Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 116 F036 AFMC C Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) Commanders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036 AFMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036 AFMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 11	111	F036 AF DP E	Civilian Pay-Personnel-Manpower (PAPERMAN)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
113 F036 AFPICA USAF FAIT Traffic Control (ATC) Certification and Withdraval Documentation June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 115 F036 AFMC B Systems Acquisition Schools Student Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 116 F036 AFMC C Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) Commanders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036 AFMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036 AFMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 AFMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 11	112	F036 AF DP F	Employee Assistance Program Case Record Systems		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
115 F036 APMC B Systems Acquisition Schools Student Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 117 F036 APMC D Air Force Matericl Command (APMC) Senior Civilian Information File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 118 F036 APMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 APMC D Education/Training Management System (ETMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 APMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 119 F036 APMC D Informational Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 121 F036 APMC D Air Force Special Investigations Academy Individual Academic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 122 F036 APMC D Deceased Service Member's Dependent File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 123 F036 APMC D Contaction of Military Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 APMC D Contaction of Military Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 125 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62	113	F036 AFFSA A	USAF Air Traffic Control (ATC) Certification and Withdrawal Documentation		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
116 F036 APMC C Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) Senior Civilian Information File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 118 F036 APMC D Career Development Folder June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 120 F036 APMC D F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 120 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 121 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 122 F036 APMC D Air Force Special Investigations Academy Individual Academic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 122 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 122 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 125 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 125 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 127 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 APMC D June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 A	114	F036 AFMC A	Personnel Management Information System for Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) Comman	nders	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
118 F036 AFMC D	115	F036 AFMC B	Systems Acquisition Schools Student Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
118 F036 AFOSI A Cracer Development Folder June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 119 F036 AFOSI C Internal Personnel Data System June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 120 F036 AFOSI C Internal Personnel Data System June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 121 F036 AFOSI C John AFOSI D Air Force Special Investigations Academy Individual Academic Records June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 122 F036 AFPC A Deceased Service Member's Dependent File June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 124 F036 AFPC C Indebtedness, Nonsupport Patentity June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 125 F036 AFPC C Indebtedness, Nonsupport Patentity June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 126 F036 AFPC E Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 127 F036 AFPC G Health Education Records June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 128 F036 AFPC G Medical Officer Personnel Utilization Records June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 129 F036 AFPC G Medical Officer Personnel Utilization Records (APRR) June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 130 F036 AFPC I Arms Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 CFR 31793 131 F036 AF	116	F036 AFMC C	Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) Senior Civilian Information File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
19	117	F036 AFMC D	Education/Training Management System (ETMS)			
120 F036 AFOSI C Internal Personnel Data System	118	F036 AFOSI A			•	
122 F036 AFPC Deceased Service Member's Dependent File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 123 F036 AFPC Civilian/Military Service Review Board June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 AFPC Indebtedness, Nonsupport Patemity June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 125 F036 AFPC Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 AFPC Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 127 F036 AFPC Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 AFPC Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 130 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 133 F036 AFPC Historical Airman Promotion Master Test File (MTP) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 AFPC Medical Airman Promotion Master Test File (MTP) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 AFPC Military Records System (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 AFPC Military Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 AFPC Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 AFPC Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AFPC Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AFPC Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AFPC Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141	119					
122 F036 AFPC Deceased Service Member's Dependent File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 123 F036 AFPC Civilian/Military Service Review Board June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 124 F036 AFPC Indebtedness, Nonsupport Patemity June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 125 F036 AFPC Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 126 F036 AFPC Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 127 F036 AFPC Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 AFPC Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 130 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 AFPC Medical Optinions on Board for Correction of Military Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 133 F036 AFPC Historical Airman Promotion Master Test File (MTP) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 AFPC Medical Airman Promotion Master Test File (MTP) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 AFPC Military Records System (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 AFPC Military Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 AFPC Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 AFPC Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AFPC Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AFPC Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AFPC Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141	120	F036 AFOSI C				
120 F036 APPC F Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 130 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC J Promotion Documents/Records Tracking (PRODART) and Airman Promotion Historical Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness Performance Report SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Berformance Report GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 APP	121					
120 F036 APPC F Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 130 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC J Promotion Documents/Records Tracking (PRODART) and Airman Promotion Historical Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness Performance Report SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Berformance Report GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 APP	122					
120 F036 APPC F Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 130 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC J Promotion Documents/Records Tracking (PRODART) and Airman Promotion Historical Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness Performance Report SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Berformance Report GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 APP	123				•	
120 F036 APPC F Disability Retirement Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 APPC F Health Education on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 130 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 APPC H Medical Opinions on Board for Correction of Military Records Cases (BCMR) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC J Promotion Documents/Records Tracking (PRODART) and Airman Promotion Historical Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC L Recorder's Roster June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test \$51. Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness Performance Report SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Berformance Report GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 APP C B Officer Performance Report (GPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 APP	124					
127 F036 AFPC G Health Education Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 128 F036 AFPC G Medical Officer Personnel Utilization Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 129 F036 AFPC I Airmen Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 131 F036 AFPC I Airmen Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 AFPC I Airmen Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 132 F036 AFPC I Recorder's Rost Historical Airman Promotion Master Test Flie (MTF) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 133 F036 AFPC L Recorder's Rost June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 AFPC L Recorder's Rost June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 AFPC N Air Force Personnel Test 831, Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 AFPC N Air Force Personnel Test 851, Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 AFPC P Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 AFPC Q Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 AFPC Q Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AFP C A Effectiveness/Ferromance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AFP C D Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AFP C D Officer Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AFP C D Officer Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AFP C D Officer Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AFP C D Officer Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AFP C D Officer Performance Report (EPR) Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AFP C D Officer Performance Report (EPR) Advance Pa	125		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
129	126					
129	127					
131 F936 APPC Promotion Documents/Records Tracking (PRODART) and Airman Promotion Historical Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 133 F036 APPC K Historical Airman Promotion Master Test File (MTF) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC M Officer Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test 851, Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test 851, Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 APPC P Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 APPC P Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC P Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AP PC A Effectiveness/Performance Report (including Systems June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AP PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AP PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AP PC B United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF PC B United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Osnideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Uniforwashe Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Uniforwashe Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF	128				•	
131 F936 APPC Promotion Documents/Records Tracking (PRODART) and Airman Promotion Historical Records (APHR) System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 133 F036 APPC K Historical Airman Promotion Master Test File (MTF) (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 134 F036 APPC M Officer Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 135 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test 851, Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 APPC N Air Force Personnel Test 851, Test Answer Sheets (k)(6) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 APPC P Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 APPC P Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 APPC P Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AP PC A Effectiveness/Performance Report (including Systems June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AP PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AP PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AP PC B United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF PC B United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Osnideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Uniforwashe Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC I Uniforwashe Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF	129		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
132	130		Airmen Utilization Records System	1. (ADITO) Contains	•	
133	131					
134 F036 AFPC M Officer Utilization Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 AFPC O Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 AFPC O Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 137 F036 AFPC O Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 AFPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AFPC O Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AFP C A Effectiveness/Performance Reporting Systems (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AFP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AFP C B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AFP C B United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF PC B United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC K Officer Promotion and Appointment October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Officer Promotion and Appointment October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 153 F036 AF PC N Officer Promotion and Appointment October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data Sy	132			(k)(b)		
135 F036 AFPC N Air Force Personnel Test 851, Test Answer Sheets Aviation Service Historical Data File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 136 F036 AFPC P Separation Case Files (Officer and Airman) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 138 F036 AFPC Q Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AFPC B Effectiveness/Performance Reporting Systems June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AF PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AF PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AF PC C Military Personnel Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information Separation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 6	133				•	
136 F036 AFPC O	134			(k)(6)		
138 F036 AFPC Q Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AF PC A Effectiveness/Performance Reporting Systems (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AF PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AF PC C Military Personnel Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AF PC D Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC D United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information German Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Person	135			(k)(U)	· ·	
138 F036 AFPC Q Educational Delay Action Notification June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 139 F036 AF PC A Effectiveness/Performance Reporting Systems (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AF PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AF PC C Military Personnel Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AF PC D Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC D United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information German Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Person	130					
139 F036 AF PC A Effectiveness/Performance Reporting Systems (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 140 F036 AF PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AF PC C Military Personnel Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AF PC D Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC M Officer Personnel Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC N Unita Assigned Personnel Information Georgan Officer Ge	137				·	
140 F036 AF PC B Geographically Separated Unit Copy Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 141 F036 AF PC C Military Personnel Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AF PC D Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC I Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC M Officer Personnel Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information Qctober 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 156 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 157 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 156 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 157 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 158 F036	130			(k)(7)		
141 F036 AF PC C Military Personnel Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 142 F036 AF PC D Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	140		Geographically Separated Unit Conv Officer Effectiveness/Airman Performance Report	(K)(1)		
142 F036 AF PC D Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 143 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 <t< td=""><td>141</td><td></td><td>Military Personnel Records System</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	141		Military Personnel Records System			
143 F036 AF PC E United States Air Force (USAF) Airman Retraining Program June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC M Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154	142		Officer Performance Report (OPR)/Enlisted Performance Report (EPR) Appeal Case Files		·	
144 F036 AF MP F Request for Selective Reenlistment Bonus (SRB) and/or Advance Payment of SRB June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC O Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 <tr< td=""><td>143</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	143					
145 F036 AF PC G Selective Reenlistment Consideration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC Q Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	144					
146 F036 AF PC H Air Force Enlistment/Commissioning Records System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	145			•		
147 F036 AF PC I Incoming Clearance Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 31793 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	146					
148 F036 AF PC J Absentee and Deserter Information Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	147		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
149 F036 AF PC K Relocation Preparation Project Folders June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	148				•	
150 F036 AF PC L Unfavorable Information Files (UIF) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	149				·	
151 F036 AF PC M Officer Promotion and Appointment June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	150		•			
152 F036 AF PC N Unit Assigned Personnel Information October 16, 1997 62 FR 53824 153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	151					
153 F036 AF PC O General Officer Personnel Data System (k)(7) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	152					
154 F036 AF PC P Application for Appointment and Extended Active Duty Files (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	153			(k)(7)	·	
155 F036 AF PC Q Personnel Data System (PDS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	154					
	155					
. 150 F036 AF PC R Casualty Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	156	F036 AF PC R	Casualty Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
157	F036 AF PC S	Contingency Operations System (COMPES)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
158	F036 AF PC T	Civilian Appeal and Grievance System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
159	F036 AF PC U	Education Services Program Records (Individual)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
160	F036 AF PC V	Awards and Decorations		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
161	F036 AF PC W	Suggestions, Inventions, Scientific Achievements		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
162	F036 AFRE A	Statutory Tour Program		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
163	F036 AFRE B	Personnel Files on Statutory Tour Officers		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
164	F036 AFRE C	Files on Reserve General Officers; Colonels Assigned to General Officer Positions		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
165	F036 AFRES A	Personnel Interview Record		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
166	F036 AFRES B	Recruiters Automated Management System (RAMS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
167	F036 AFRES C	Air Reserve Technician (ART) Officer Selection Folders	·	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
168	F036 AFRES D	Reserve Medical Service Corps Officer Appointments	•	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
169	F036 AFRES E	Undergraduate Pilot and Navigator Training		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
170	F036 AFSPC A	Space Command Operations Training		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
171	F036 AMC A	Training Instructors (Academic Instructor Improvement/Evaluation)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
172	F036 AMC B	Training Progress (Permanent Student Record)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
173	F036 AMC C	Training Systems Research and Development Materials		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
174	F036 AMC D	Air Crew Instruction Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
175	F036 ARPC A	Administrative Discharge for Cause on Reserve Personnel		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
176	F036 ARPC B	Informational Personnel Management Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
177	F036 ARPC C	Correction of Military Records of Officers and Airmen		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
178	F036 ARPC D	Data Change/Suspense Notification		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
179	F036 ARPC E	Flying Status Actions		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
180	F036 ARPC F	Officer Promotions		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
181	F036 ARPC G	Requests for Discharge from the Air Force Reserve		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
182	F036 ARPC H	Applications for Identification (ID) Cards		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
183	F036 ARPC I	Point Credit Accounting Record System (PCARS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
184	F036 ARPC J	Air Force Reserve Application		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
185	F036 ARPC K	Inactive Duty Training, Extension Course Institute (ECI) Training		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
186	F036 ARPC L	Professional Military Education (PME)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
187 188	F036 SAFAA A	Civilian Personnel Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
189	F036 SAFCB A	Military Records Processed by the Air Force Correction Board		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793 62 FR 31793
190	F036 SAFPC A	Air Force Discharge Review Board Retain Files		June 11, 1997	
190	F036 SAFPC B	Air Force Discharge Review Board Original Case Files		June 11, 1997 June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793 62 FR 31793
192	F036 SAFPC C F036 SAFPC D	Air Force Discharge Review Board Voting Cards Air Force Discharge Review Board Case Control/Locator Cards		June 11, 1997 June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793 62 FR 31793
193	F036 USAFA A	Cadet Personnel Management System	(k)(7)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
194	F036 USAFA B	Master Cadet Personnel Record (Active/Historical)	(k)(7) (k)(7)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
195	F036 USAFA C	Prospective Instructor Files (Officer, Enlisted Special Duty)	(K)(1)	October 15, 1997	62 FR 53598
196	F036 USAFA D	Class Committee Products		October 15, 1997	62 FR 53598
197	F036 USAFA E	Faculty Biographical Sketch		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
198	F036 USAFA F	Military Performance Average		October 15, 1997	62 FR 53598
199	F036 USAFA G	Instructor Academic Records		October 15, 1997	62 FR 53598
200	F036 USAFA H	United States Air Force Academy Athletic Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
201	F036 USAFA I	Educational Research Data Base		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
202	F036 USAFA J	Preparatory School Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
203	F036 USAFA K	Admissions Records	(k)(7)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
204	F036 USAFA L	Cadet Awards Files	\\(\)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
205	F036 USAFA M	Thomas D. White National Defense Award		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
206	F036 USAFE A	Student Identification/Locator Card		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
207	F036 497IG A	Prisoner of War (PW) Debriefing Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
208	F036 497IG B	For Cause Discharge Program		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793

PORS SEG A Manhow Accounting System (MAS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 June 11, 1997 62		System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citat	tion
Fig.	209	F038 AFMC A	Manhour Accounting System (MAS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
11 1904 AFTC A Drug Abase Ware Requests June 11, 1907 62 FR 31793 1212 1214 AFD PA Drug Abase Ware Requests June 11, 1907 62 FR 31793 1213 1214 AFD PA Submace Abuse Recrieotation and Treatment Case Files June 11, 1907 62 FR 31793 1215 1214 AFD PA June 11, 1907 62 FR 31793 1215	210				•	
212 FOH4 AF DP A Drug Abase Waiver Requests June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1794 1795	211					
1914 AFD P B Substance Abuse Recrinention and Treatment Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1215 1244 AFD C A Medical Assignment Limitation Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1216 1244 AFD C A Individual Weight Management File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1217 1244 AFD C A Acrespace Physiology Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1217 1244 AFD C A Acrespace Physiology Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1219 1244 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1219 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1210 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1212 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1212 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1212 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1212 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1215 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1215 1214 AFD C Acrespace Physiology Personnel Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1215 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1216 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1216 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1216 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1216 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1217 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1218 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1218 1214 AFD C Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1218 1214 AFD C	212		•		*	
Post AFFC A Medical Assignment Limitation Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	213				•	
1915 F164 AF PCA	214					
216 FOHA AFSG A Aerospace Physiology Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 218 FOHA AFSG C Aerospace Medicine Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 218 FOHA AFSG C Aerospace Medicine Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 220 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 220 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG E Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Aecounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Aecounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Aecounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Aecounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224 FOHA AFSG E Medical Service Aecounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224	215				•	
218 FOHA AFSG B Bisenvironmental Engineer Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 219 FOHA AFSG C Aerosquee Medician Personnel Career Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 FOHA AFSG E Aerosquee Medician Personnel Flies June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG F Veterinary Personnel Flies June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOHA AFSG F Veterinary Personnel Flies June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG F Veterinary Personnel Flies June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG F Dental Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOHA AFSG F Dental Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 225 FOHA AFSG F Dental Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 FR FOHA AFSG F Dental Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 FR FOHA AFSG F Dental Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 FR FOHA AFSG F Dental Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 227 FOHA AFSG F Medical Stories Afsor Fore Medical Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 FOHA AFSG F Medical Stories Afsor Fore Medical Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 FOHA AFSG F Medical Stories Afsor Fore Medical Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 230 FOHA AFSG F Medical Stories Afsor Fore Medical Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 231 FOHA AFSG F Medical Stories Afsor Fore Medical Fersonnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 232 FOHA AFSG F Medical Stories Afsor Fore	216					
1986 FOH APSG C Aerospace Medicine Personnel Current Information System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 1996 AAPSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Flies June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 FOH APSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Flies June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOH APSG G Aircrew Standards Case File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOH APSG G Aircrew Standards Case File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224 FOH APSG G Aircrew Standards Case File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 225 FOH APSG A United States Air Force Hearing Conservation Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 FOH APSG C Dental Health Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 227 FOH APSG C Dental Health Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 FOH APSG C Dental Health Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 229 FOH APSG C Dental Health Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 220 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 225 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 227 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 229 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 220 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FOH APSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224 FOH APSG C Medical Record System	$\bar{2}\bar{1}\bar{7}$					
219 F944 AFSG D Application for Acronautical Rating (Senior and Chief Flight Surgeon) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 F944 AFSG F Veterinary Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 F944 AFSG F Veterinary Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 F944 AFSG H Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224 F944 AFSG H Dental Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 225 F944 AFSG B Dung Abruse Rehabilitation Report System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 F944 AFSG B Dung Abruse Rehabilitation Report System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 227 F944 AFSG B Dung Abruse Rehabilitation Report System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 F944 AFSG B Dung Abruse Rehabilitation Report System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 229 F944 AFSG B Dung Abruse Rehabilitation Report System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 220 F944 AFSG B Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 F944 AFSG B Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 F944 AFSG B Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 F944 AFSG G Nursing Service Accounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 234 F944 AFSG G Nursing Service Accounts June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 235 F944 AFSG G Nursing Service Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 236 F944 AFSG G Nursing Service Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 237 F944 AFSG G Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 238 F944 AFSG G Nursing Service Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 239 F944 AFSG G Medical Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 230 F944 AFSG G Medical Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 231 F944 AFSG G Medical Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 232 F944 AFSG G Medical Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 233 F944 AFSG G Medical Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 234 F944 AFSG G Medical Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 235 F94	218					
220 FO44 AFSG E Medical Service Corps Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 221 FO44 AFSG G Aircrew Standards Case File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 222 FO44 AFSG G Aircrew Standards Case File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 223 FO44 AFSG A United States Air Force Hearing Conservation Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 224 FO44 AFSG A United States Air Force Hearing Conservation Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 225 FO44 AFSG C Dental Health Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 226 FO44 AFSG C Dental Health Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 227 FO44 AFSG C Dental Health Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 228 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 229 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 230 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 231 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 232 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 233 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 234 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 235 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 236 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 237 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 238 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 239 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 230 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 231 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 232 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 233 FO44 AFSG C Medical Record System Medical Record System June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 234 FO44 A	219					
221 F044 AFSG F Veterinary Personnel Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	220					
Part Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	22Ĭ					
Part Personnel Actions June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	222					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	223					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	224				·	
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	225					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	226					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	227					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	228				· ·	
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	229					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	230					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	231			•		
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	232					
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	233				•	
235 F044 AF SG L Medical Treatment Facility Tumor Registry June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	234					
237 F044 AF SG N Physical Fitness File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	235		•		·	
237 F044 AF SG N Physical Fitness File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	236		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
240 FO44 AF SG Q Family Advocacy Program Record (k)(2) and (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 241 FO44 AF SG R Reporting of Medical Conditions of Public Health and Military Significance June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 242 FO44 ARPC A Physical Examination Reports Suspense File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 243 FO44 USAFA A Department of Defense Medical Examination Review Board Medical Examination Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 244 FO44 USAFA B Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 245 FO51 AFJA A Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 246 FO51 AFJA B Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 247 FO51 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 FO51 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 FO51 AFJA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 FO51 AF JA G <td>237</td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	237	•				
240 FO44 AF SG Q Family Advocacy Program Record (k)(2) and (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 241 FO44 AF SG R Reporting of Medical Conditions of Public Health and Military Significance June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 242 FO44 ARPC A Physical Examination Reports Suspense File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 243 FO44 USAFA A Department of Defense Medical Examination Review Board Medical Examination Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 244 FO44 USAFA B Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 245 FO51 AFJA A Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 246 FO51 AFJA B Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 247 FO51 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 FO51 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 FO51 AFJA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 FO51 AF JA G <td>238</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td>62 FR 31793</td>	238				•	62 FR 31793
240 FO44 AF SG Q Family Advocacy Program Record (k)(2) and (k)(5) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 241 FO44 AF SG R Reporting of Medical Conditions of Public Health and Military Significance June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 242 FO44 ARPC A Physical Examination Reports Suspense File June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 243 FO44 USAFA A Department of Defense Medical Examination Review Board Medical Examination Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 244 FO44 USAFA B Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 245 FO51 AFJA A Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 246 FO51 AFJA B Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 247 FO51 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 FO51 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 FO51 AFJA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 FO51 AF JA G <td>239</td> <td></td> <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	239		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
243 F044 USAFA A Department of Defense Medical Examination Review Board Medical Examination Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 244 F044 USAFA B Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 245 F051 AFJA A Freedom of Information Act Appeals June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 246 F051 AFJA B Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents)	240			(k)(2) and (k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
243 F044 USAFA A Department of Defense Medical Examination Review Board Medical Examination Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 244 F044 USAFA B Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 245 F051 AFJA A Freedom of Information Act Appeals June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 246 F051 AFJA B Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents)	241	~			June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
243 F044 USAFA A Department of Defense Medical Examination Review Board Medical Examination Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 244 F044 USAFA B Cadet Hospital/Clinic Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 245 F051 AFJA A Freedom of Information Act Appeals June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 246 F051 AFJA B Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents)	242	F044 ARPC A			June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 <td< td=""><td>243</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>62 FR 31793</td></td<>	243					62 FR 31793
247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 <td< td=""><td>244</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>June 11, 1997</td><td>62 FR 31793</td></td<>	244				June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 <td< td=""><td>245</td><td>F051 AFJA A</td><td></td><td></td><td>June 11, 1997</td><td>62 FR 31793</td></td<>	245	F051 AFJA A			June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
247 F051 AFJA C Judge Advocate Personnel Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 248 F051 AFJA D Patent Infringement and Litigation Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 <td< td=""><td>246</td><td>F051 AFJA B</td><td>Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files</td><td></td><td>June 11, 1997</td><td>62 FR 31793</td></td<>	246	F051 AFJA B	Invention, Patent Application, Application Security, and Patent Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	247				June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
249 F051 AFJA E Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 250 F051 AF JA A Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	248	F051 AFJA D				62 FR 31793
251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	249	F051 AFJA E	Air Force Reserve Judge Advocate Personal Data		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
251 F051 AF JA B Confidential Financial Disclosure Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	250	F051 AF JA A	Judge Advocate General's Professional Conduct Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
252 F051 AF JA C Legal Assistance Administration June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	251				June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
253 F051 AF JA D Litigation Records (Except Patents) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 254 F051 AF JA E Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	252				June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	253	F051 AF JA D	Litigation Records (Except Patents)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
255 F051 AF JA F Courts-Martial and Article 15 Records (j)(2) and (k)(2) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	254	F051 AF JA E	Automated Military Justice Analysis and Management System (AMJAMS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
256 F051 AF JA G Air Force Claims Information Management System (AFCIMS) June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	255			(j)(2) and (k)(2)		62 FR 31793
257 F051 AF JA H Claims Records June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	256					62 FR 31793
258 F051 AFRES A Reserve Judge Advocate Training Report June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793 259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	257	F051 AF JA H			June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
259 F051 USAFE A Civil Process Case Files June 11, 1997 62 FR 31793	258					62 FR 31793
	259					62 FR 31793
					June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
261	F052 AFHC B	Chaplain Personnel Record		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
262	F052 AFHC C	Chaplain Personnel Action Folder		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
263	F052 AFHC D	Chaplain Applicant Processing Folder		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
264	F052 AFHC E	Assignment Action File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
265	F052 AFHC F	Non-Chaplain Ecclesiastical Endorsement Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
266	F052 AFHC G	Chaplain Personnel Roster		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
267	F052 AFHC H	Records on Baptisms, Marriages and Funerals by Air Force Chaplains		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
268	F052 USAFA A	Cadet Chaplain Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
269	F061 AFMC A	Aeromedical Research Data		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
2 70	F065 AETC A	Air Force ROTC Cadet Pay System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
271	F065 AFA A	Cadet Accounting and Finance System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
272	F065 AFAA A	Air Force Audit Agency Management Information System - Report File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
$\bar{2}7\bar{3}$	F065 AFAFC A	Accounting and Finance Officer Accounts and Substantiating Documents		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
274	F065 AFAFC B	Accrued Military Pay System, Discontinued		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
275	F065 AFAFC C	Uniformed Services Savings Deposit Program (USSDP)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
276	F065 AFAFC D	Claims Case File - Active Duty Casualty Case Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
277	F065 AFAFC E	Claims Case File - Corrected Military Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
278	F065 AFAFC F	Claims Case File - Missing in Action Data		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
279	F065 AFAFC G	Indebtedness and Claims		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
280	F065 AFAFC H	Loss of Funds Case Files		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
281	F065 AFAFC I	Military Pay Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
282	F065 AFAFC J	Pay and Allotment Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
282 283	F065 AFAFC K	USAF Retired Pay System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
284	F065 AFAFC L	Legal Administration Records of the Staff Judge Advocate		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
285	F065 AF AFC A	Accounts Payable Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
286	F065 AF AFC B	Accounts Receivable Records Maintained by Accounting and Finance		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
287	F065 AF AFC C	Travel Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
288	F065 AF AFC D	Air Reserve Pay and Allowance System (ARPAS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
288 289	F065 AF AFC E	Joint Uniform Military Pay System (JUMPS)		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
290	F065 AF AFC F	Reports of Survey		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
291	F065 AF AFC G	Civilian Pay Records			. 62 FR 31793
292	F065 AF HC A	Chaplain Fund Service Contract File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
293	F065 AF SG A	Control Logs		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
294	F065 AF SV A	Non-appropriated Fund Instrumentalities (NAFIs) Financial System		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
295	F065 AF SV B	Non-appropriated Fund (NAF) Insurance and Employee Benefit System File		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
296	F065 AF SV C	Morale, Welfare, and Recreation (MWR) Participation/Membership/Training Records		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
296 297	F065 AF SV D	Non-appropriated Funds Standard Payroll System .		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
298	F065 SAFAA A	Accounts Receivable		June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
299	F071 AF OSI A	Counterintelligence Operations and Collection Records	(j)(2)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
300	F071 AF OSI B	Security and Related Investigative Records	(k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
301	F071 AF OSI C	Criminal Records	(j)(2)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
302	F071 AF OSI D	Investigative Support Records	(j)(2)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
303	F071 AF OSI E	Air Force Badge and Credentials	V • 7	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
304	F071 AF OSI F	Investigative Applicant Processing Records	(k)(5)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
305	F090 AF IG A	Inspector General Records - Freedom of Information Act	` ` ` '	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
306	F090 AF IG B	Inspector General Records	(k)(2)	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
307	F091 AFIA A	United States Air Force (USAF) Inspection Scheduling System	() ()	June 11, 1997	62 FR 31793
50,	- 0/2/M M 1/1	omico carco . Il a care (oor a) mobositori comodumite o juntin			

NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY/CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
1	GNSA 01	NSA/CSS Access, Authority and Release of Information File	(k)(1) and $(k)(5)$	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10532
2	GNSA 02	NSA/CSS Applicants	(k)(1) and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10533
3	GNSA 03	NSA/CSS Correspondence, Cases, Complaints, Visitors, Requests	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(4), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10534
4	GNSA 04	NSA/CSS Military Reserve Personnel Data Base	(k)(1) and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10535
5	GNSA 05	NSA/CSS Equal Employment Opportunity Data	(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(4)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10536
6	GNSA 06	NSA/CSS Health, Medical and Safety Files	(k)(1), (k)(4), (k)(5), and (k)(6)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10536
7	GNSA 07	NSA/CSS Motor Vehicles and Carpools	(k)(1)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10537
8	GNSA 08	NSA/CSS Payroll and Claims	(k)(1) and (k)(2)	June 7, 1995	60 FR 30074
9	GNSA 09	NSA/CSS Personnel File	(k)(1), (k)(4), (k)(5), and (k)(6)	August 9, 1993	58 FR 42303
10	GNSA 10	NSA/CSS Personnel Security File	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), and (k)(6)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10540
11	GNSA 11	NSA/CSS Time, Attendance and Absence	(k)(1)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10541
12	GNSA 12	NSA/CSS Training	(k)(1), (k)(5), and (k)(6)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10542
13	GNSA 13	NSA/CSS Archival Records	(k)(1) and (k)(4)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10543
14	GNSA 14	NSA/CSS Library Patron File Control System	(k)(1) and $(k)(4)$	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10544
15	GNSA 15	NSA/CSS Computer Users Control System	(k)(1) and (k)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10544
16	GNSA 16	NSA/CSS Drug Testing Program	(k)(1)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10545
17	GNSA 17	NSA/CSS Employee Assistance Service (EAS) Case Records	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(4), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10546
18	GNSA 18	NSA/CSS Operations Files	(k)(1), (k)(2), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10547

DEFENSE SPECIAL WEAPONS AGENCY

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citat	tion
1	HDSWA 001	Employee Assistance Program		August 26, 1996	61 FR 43740
2	HDSWA 002	Employee Relations		August 26, 1996	61 FR 43741
3	HDSWA 004	Nuclear Weapons Accident Exercise Personnel Radiation Exposure Records		October 15, 1996	61 FR 53725
4	HDSWA 005	Manpower/Personnel Management System		August 26, 1996	61 FR 43743
5	HDSWA 006	Employees Occupational Health Programs		August 26, 1996	61 FR 43745
6	HDSWA 007	Security Operations	(k)(5)	August 26, 1996	61 FR 43746
7	HDSWA 010	Nuclear Test Participants		August 26, 1996	61 FR 43747
8	HDSWA 011	Inspector General Investigation Files	(k)(2)	August 26, 1996	61 FR 43748
9	HDSWA 012	Carpooling Program		August 26, 1996	61 FR 43749
10	HDSWA 014	Student Records		October 15, 1996	61 FR 53726
11	HDSWA 017	Voluntary Leave Sharing Program Records		September 15, 1997	62 FR 48261
12	HDSWA 018	Travel Management Program		July 25, 1997	62 FR 40054

OFFICE OF THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ntion
1 2 3 4 5 6	JS001MILPERS JS002MILPERS J0003SMB JS004SECDIV JS006CND JS007MPD	Joint Staff Medals and Awards Files and Reports System; Microfilmed Historical Awards Military Personnel Files Manpower, Personnel and Security System (MPSS) Joint Staff Security Clearance Files Department of Defense Counternarcotics C4I System Joint Manpower Automation System	(j)(2) (j)(2)	February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993 August 25, 1995 February 22, 1993 April 19, 1993	58 FR 10558 58 FR 10559 58 FR 10559 60 FR 44322 58 FR 10561 58 FR 21146

DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY

KCIV 01		System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ntion
2 KDCE-01 Visit Notification/Cleanox Verification Records NR 501-11 February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10564 3 KDCE-02 Parking Partial Control Files 501-02 February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10564 4 KDCE-03 DA Form 727 Classified Container Information File 501-02 February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10564 6 KDCE-03 Classified More 10 (1997) February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10564 7 KDCE-04 Authority to ReviewSign for Classified Messages at 1918 Communications Center February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10567 8 KDEC-05 Access Listing Collassified Messages at 1918 Communications Center February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10567 9 KDEC-06 Noninsiations/Earcrillentes for Training Courses February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10567 10 KDEC-07 611-11 Day Rostenser Instance of Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10564 11 KDEC-08 101-50 Request and Authority of Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10564 12 KDEC-09 101-15 Request and Authority Classified Container for Femporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10576 13 KEUR-03 Incident Report Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 \$ FR 10574 14 KEUR-03 Incident R	1	KCIV 01	Records Relating to DISA Transactions Under the Privacy Act of 1974		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10563
8 KDEC 05 Access Listing to Classified Material (NATO) February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 10 KDEC 06 Homination-Randon For Intrinsing Courses February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 11 KDEC 08 101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 S FR 10569 12 KEUR 02 DISA Form 605, Personnel Data Sheet February 22, 1993 S FR 10570 14 KEUR 03 Incident Report File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 14 KEUR 03 Security Clearance File Information Forms February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 15 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 16 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 17 KEUR 08 Trevel Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 18 KEUR 09 Noncombastant Information Card, AEZ Form 6-106 February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 19 KEUR 10 Personal File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 20 KMIN 01 Minority Identif						
8 KDEC 05 Access Listing to Classified Material (NATO) February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 10 KDEC 06 Homination-Randon For Intrinsing Courses February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 11 KDEC 08 101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 S FR 10569 12 KEUR 02 DISA Form 605, Personnel Data Sheet February 22, 1993 S FR 10570 14 KEUR 03 Incident Report File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 14 KEUR 03 Security Clearance File Information Forms February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 15 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 16 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 17 KEUR 08 Trevel Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 18 KEUR 09 Noncombastant Information Card, AEZ Form 6-106 February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 19 KEUR 10 Personal File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 20 KMIN 01 Minority Identif	<u> </u>					
8 KDEC 05 Access Listing to Classified Material (NATO) February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 10 KDEC 06 Homination-Randon For Intrinsing Courses February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 11 KDEC 08 101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 S FR 10569 12 KEUR 02 DISA Form 605, Personnel Data Sheet February 22, 1993 S FR 10570 14 KEUR 03 Incident Report File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 14 KEUR 03 Security Clearance File Information Forms February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 15 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 16 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 17 KEUR 08 Trevel Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 18 KEUR 09 Noncombastant Information Card, AEZ Form 6-106 February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 19 KEUR 10 Personal File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 20 KMIN 01 Minority Identif	4					
8 KDEC 05 Access Listing to Classified Material (NATO) February 22, 1993 S R R 10567 10 KDEC 06 Honomation-Randermoler for Training Courses February 22, 1993 S R R 10567 11 KDEC 08 101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 S R R 10569 12 KEUR 02 DISA Form 605, Personnel Data Sheet February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 14 KEUR 03 Incident Report File February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 14 KEUR 04 Security Clearance File formation Forms February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 15 KEUR 05 Security Clearance File formation Forms February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 16 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 17 KEUR 08 Treed Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 S R R 10572 19 KEUR 10 Personnel File February 22, 1993 S R R 10572 20 KMIN 01 Minority Identification File List February 22, 1993 S R R 10572 22 KNCS 01 <td< td=""><td>5</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	5					
8 KDEC 05 Access Listing to Classified Material (NATO) February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 10 KDEC 06 Homination-Randon For Intrinsing Courses February 22, 1993 S FR 10567 11 KDEC 08 101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 S FR 10569 12 KEUR 02 DISA Form 605, Personnel Data Sheet February 22, 1993 S FR 10570 14 KEUR 03 Incident Report File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 14 KEUR 03 Security Clearance File Information Forms February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 15 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10571 16 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 17 KEUR 08 Trevel Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 18 KEUR 09 Noncombastant Information Card, AEZ Form 6-106 February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 19 KEUR 10 Personal File February 22, 1993 S FR 10572 20 KMIN 01 Minority Identif	6		C			
8 KDEC 05 Access Listing to Classified Material (NATO) February 22, 1993 S R R 10567 10 KDEC 06 Honomation-Randermoler for Training Courses February 22, 1993 S R R 10567 11 KDEC 08 101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel February 22, 1993 S R R 10569 12 KEUR 02 DISA Form 605, Personnel Data Sheet February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 14 KEUR 03 Incident Report File February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 14 KEUR 04 Security Clearance File formation Forms February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 15 KEUR 05 Security Clearance File formation Forms February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 16 KEUR 07 Postal Directory File February 22, 1993 S R R 10571 17 KEUR 08 Treed Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 S R R 10572 19 KEUR 10 Personnel File February 22, 1993 S R R 10572 20 KMIN 01 Minority Identification File List February 22, 1993 S R R 10572 22 KNCS 01 <td< td=""><td>7</td><td></td><td>•</td><td>nter</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	7		•	nter		
NEBCO Continue C	8	KDEC.05				58 FR 10567
NEBCO SOECO SOEC	9	KDEC.06	Nominations/Enrollments for Training Courses		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10568
REUR. 02	10	KDEC.07	601-11 Duty Rosters		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10568
KEUR.04 Security Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10570 SEUR.05 Classified Container Information Forms February 22, 1993 58 FR 10571 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10571 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10571 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10572 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10573 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10578 February 22,	11	KDEC.08	101-06 Request and Authorization for Temporary Duty Travel		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10569
KEUR.04 Security Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10570 SEUR.05 Classified Container Information Forms February 22, 1993 58 FR 10571 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10571 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10571 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10572 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10573 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10578 February 22,	12	KEUR.02				58 FR 10569
February 22, 1993 SFR 10572	13	KEUR.03	Incident Report File	·	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10570
February 22, 1993 SFR 10572	14	KEUR.04	Security Clearance File			58 FR 10570
Travel Order and Voucher File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10572 198 188 EUR. 0 February 22, 1993 188 FR 10572 199 188 EUR. 10 February 22, 1993 188 FR 10573 199 188 EUR. 10 February 22, 1993 188 FR 10573 199 188 FR 10573 199 188 FR 10573 199 188 FR 10574 199 188 FR 10575 199 188 FR 10575 199 189 FR 10575 199 February 22, 1993 188 FR 10585 19	15	KEUR.05	Classified Container Information Forms		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10571
REURLO Noncombatant Information Card, AEZ Form 6-106 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10572 1995 58 FR 10573 200 KMIN 01 Minority Identification File List February 22, 1993 58 FR 10573 21 KNCS 01 National Communications System Continuity of Operations Plan (NCS COOP) Automated Support February 22, 1993 58 FR 10573 22 KNCS 02 National Communications System (NCS) Plan for Emergencies and Major Disasters February 22, 1993 58 FR 10575 22 KNCS 03 National Communications System Emergency Action Group (NEAG) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10575 24 KNCS 03 National Communications System Emergency Action Group (NEAG) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10576 24 KNCS 03 National Communications From DA 727 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KNCS 03 Autorization to Sign for Classified Material Lists February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KNCS 03 Autorization to Sign for Classified Material Lists February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KNCS 03 Autorization to Sign for Classified Material Lists February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KNCS 04 20 20 Permanent Change of Station and Temporary Duty Travel Order File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KNCS 04 20 20 Permanent Change of Station and Temporary Duty Travel Order File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KNCS 04 20 20 Permanent Change of Station and Temporary Duty Travel Order File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10578 25 KNCS 04 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2	16		Postal Directory File			
Personnel File	17		Travel Order and Voucher File			58 FR 10572
Minority Identification File List	18		Noncombatant Information Card, AEZ Form 6-106			
NRCS.01	19					
22 KNCS.02 National Communications System (NCS) Plan for Emergency Action Group (NEAG) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10575 24 KPAC.01 Classified Container Information Form DA 727 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 25 KPAC.02 Authorization to Sign for Classified Material Lists February 22, 1993 58 FR 10577 26 KPAC.03 420-20 Permanent Change of Station and Temporary Duty Travel Order File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10578 27 KPAC.04 Time and Attendance Cards and Labor Distribution Cards February 22, 1993 58 FR 10578 28 KPAC.04 Time and Attendance Cards and Labor Distribution Cards February 22, 1993 58 FR 10578 29 KWHC.01 Agency Training File System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10579 30 KWHC.03 Agency Training File System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10580 31 KWHC.03 Personnel Locator File System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10583 32 KWHC.04 Military Financial File System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10581 34 KWHC.05 Personnel Security Files February 22, 1	20					58 FR 10574
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>21</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	21					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>22</td><td></td><td></td><td>asters</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	22			asters		
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>23</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	23					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>24</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	24					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>25</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	25					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>26</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	26					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>27</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	27					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>28</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	28					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>29</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	29					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>30</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	30					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>31</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	31					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>32</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	32					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>33 24</td><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	33 24			•		
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>34 35</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	34 35					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>33 26</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	33 26					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>30 27</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	30 27					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>20</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	20					
40 K240.01 Personnel Security Investigative Dossier File (PSIDF) August 23, 1995 60 FR 43777 41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 <t< td=""><td>30</td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	30		•			
41 K240.02 Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) Posn/Pers Accountability System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10589 42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 10597 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	<i>1</i> 0					
42 K240.03 Clearance Card File for Defense Communications Agency (DISA) Personnel February 22, 1993 58 FR 10590 43 K240.04 Identification Badge System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 44 K240.05 Visitor Clearance File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10591 45 K240.06 Classified Container Information on Form (SF 700) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 46 K240.07 Vehicle and Parking Registration Card February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 47 K240.08 Security Violation Case File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10593 48 K317.01 Mishap Report February 22, 1993 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	40				Ç ,	
48 K317.01 Mishap Report 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	42		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
48 K317.01 Mishap Report 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	13		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
48 K317.01 Mishap Report 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	43					
48 K317.01 Mishap Report 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	45					
48 K317.01 Mishap Report 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	46					
48 K317.01 Mishap Report 58 FR 10595 49 K660.01 303-41-42 Claims Files, Requests for Waiver of Pay and Allowances February 22, 1993 58 FR 10596 50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	40 47					
50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	48					
50 K700.01 Employee-Management Relations and Services Files August 9, 1993 58 FR 42303 51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	49					
51 K700.02 Civilian Awards Program File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10597	50			-		
51 K100.02 Civilian raways i togram i no 10077	51				o .	
52 K700.03 Manpower and Personnel System (MAPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10598	52		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ntion
53	K700.04	Priority Reassignment Eligibles File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10599
54	K700.05	Executive Level Position Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10600
55	K700.06	Report of Defense Related Employment		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10600
56	K700.07	Employee Record File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10601
57	K700.09	603-02 Service Record Card Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10601
58	K700.10	603-08 Annual Classification Maintenance Review File	· ·	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10602
59	K700.11	602-18 Promotion Register and Record Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10603
60	K700.12	602-10 Civil Service Certificate Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10603
61	K700.13	602-26 Retention Register Files (Reduction-in-Force)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10604
62	K700.15	603-05 Chronological Journal Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10605
63	K700.16	Classification Appeals File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10605
64	K700.17	603-01 Official Personnel Folder Files (Standard Form 66)	•	August 6, 1993	58 FR 42303
65	K700.35	602-11 Active Application Files (Applicant Supply Files)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10607
66	K890.01	Freedom of Information Act File (FOIA)		August 23, 1995	60 FR 43778
67	K890.03	Awards Case History File	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10609
68	K890.04	Military Personnel Management/Assignment Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10610
69	K890.05	Overseas Rotation Program Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10610
70	K890.06	Card File for Forwarding Mail of Departed Personnel		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10611
71	K890.07	Education, Training, and Career Development Data System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10612

DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
1	LDIA 0005	Personnel Management Information System (PMIS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10615
2	LDIA 0008	Vehicle Registration Information Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10616 🔍
3	LDIA 0010	Requests for Information	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10616
4	LDIA 0011	Student Information Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10617
5	LDIA 0014	Employee Grievance Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10618
6	LDIA 0015	Biographic Sketch		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10618
7	LDIA 0140	Passports and Visas		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10619
8	LDIA 0150	Official Traveler Profile		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10620
9	LDIA 0209	Litigation and Disposition Documentation		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10620
10	LDIA 0271	Investigations and Complaints	(k)(2), (k)(5), and (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10621
11	LDIA 0275	DoD Hotline Referrals	(k)(2), (k)(5), and (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10622
12	LDIA 0335	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Reporting Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10623
13	LDIA 0435	DIA Awards Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10624
14	LDIA 0450	Drug-Free Workplace Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10624
15	LDIA 0480	Reserve Training Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10625
16	LDIA 0590	Defense Intelligence Special Career Automated System (DISCAS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10626
17	LDIA 0660	Security Files	(k)(2) and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10626
18	LDIA 0800	Operation Record System	(k)(2) and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10627
19	LDIA 0813	Bibliographic Data Index System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10628
20	LDIA 0900	Accounts Receivable, Indebtedness and Claims		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10629

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
1	MAA00001	Flight Readiness Evaluation Data System (FREDS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10632
2	MAA00002	Marine Corps Aircrew Performance/Qualification Information		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10633
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MFD00001	Automated Leave and Pay System (ALPS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10633
4	MFD00002	Primary Management Efforts (PRIME)/Operations Subsystem		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10634
5	MFD00003	Marine Corps Total Force System (MCTFS)		September 9, 1996	61 FR 47502
6	MFD00004	Bond and Allotment (BA) System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10636
ž	MFD00005	Retired Pay/Personnel System (RPPS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10637
8	MFD00007	Marine Corps Financial Records System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10638
9	MFD00009	Pay Vouchers for Marine Corps Junior Reserve Officer Training Course Instructors		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10640
10	MFD00010	Per Diem and Travel Payment System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10641
11	MHD00001	Biographical Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10641
12 13	MHD00006	Register/Lineal Lists		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10642
13	MIL00001	Assignment and Occupancy of Family House Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10643
14	MIL00002	Unaccompanied Personnel Housing Registration System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10643
15	MIL00003	Laundry Charge Accounts Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10644
16	MIL00004	Personal Property Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10644
17	MIL00005	Passenger Transportation Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10645
18	MIL00006	Dealer's Record of Sale of Rifle or Pistol, State of California		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10646
19	MIL00011	Marine Corps Exchange Vendor Directory		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10646
20	MIL00012	Licensing Procedures for Military Motor Vehicles		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10647
21	MIL00013	Individual Uniform Clothing Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10647
22	MIL00014	Exchange Privilege Authorization Log		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10648
23	MIL00015	Housing Referral Services Records System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10649
24	MIL00016	Depot Maintenance Management Subsystem (DMMS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10649
25	MIL00017	Transportation Data Financial Management System (TDFMS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10650
26	MIL00018	Organization Clothing Control File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10651
20	MIL00019	Equipment and Weapons Receipt or Custody Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10651
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	MIL00021	Working Files, Division Supply Sections and Wing Supply Sections		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10652
29 20	MIL00022 MIN00001	Delinquent Clothing Alteration List Personnel Security Eligibility and Access Information System	(le)(2) (le)(2) and (le)(5)	February 22, 1993 February 22, 1993	58 FR 10653 58 FR 10653
30 31	MIN00001 MIN00002	POW/MIA Intelligence Analysis and Debrief Files	(k)(2), (k)(3), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10654
30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	MJA00001	Business Complaint File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10655
33	MJA00001 MJA00002	General Correspondence Files for Legal Administration		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10655
34	MJA00002 MJA00003	Magistrate Court Case Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10656
35	MJA00003	In Hands of Civil Authorities Case Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10657
36	MJA00005	Financial Assistance/Indebtedness/Credit Inquiry Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10657
37 37	MJA00009	Marine Corps Command Legal Files		May 18, 1995	60 FR 26723
38	MJA00010	Unit Punishment Book		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41254
39	MJA00012	Individual Accounts of Mail Order Clothing (bill file)		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41255
40	MJA00013	Bad Checks/Withdrawal of Check Cashing Privileges Lists		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41255
41	MJA00014	Confidential Statements of Employment/Financial Interests		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41256
42 43	MJA00016	Judge Advocate Division "D" Files		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41256
43	MJA00017	JA Division, HQMC Correspondence Control Files		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41257
44	MJA00018	Performance File		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41257
44 45	MMC00002	Working Files, Inspection Division		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41258
46	MMC00003	Activity Check In/Check Out File		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41259
46 47	MMC00004	Adjutant Services Section Discharge Working Files		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41260
48 49	MMC00005	Insurance Files		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41260
49	MMC00007	Inspection of Government Property Assigned to Individual		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41261
50	MMC00008	Message Release/Pickup Authorization File		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41262
51	MMC00009	Narrative Biographical Data with Photos		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41262
52	MMC00010	Marine Corps Marathon Automated Support System		August 3, 1993	58 FR 41263

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation
53	MMN00001	Absentee Processing and Deserter Inquiry File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10658
53 54	MMN00002	Listing of Retired Marine Corps Personnel		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10659
55	MMN00004	Marine Corps Club Records		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10660
56	MMN00005	Marine Corps Education Program		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10661
57	MMN00006	Marine Corps Military Personnel Records (OQR/SRB)		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10661
58	MMN00009	Military Police Information System (MILPINS)		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10663
59	MMN00010	Personnel Services Working Files		September 16, 1997 62 FR 48633
55 56 57 58 59 60	MMN00011	Source Data Automated Fitness Report System (SDAFRS)		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10665
61 62 63 64 65 66 67	MMN00013	Personnel Management Working Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10666
62	MMN00014	Work Measurement Labor Distribution Cards		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10667
63	MMN00016	Accident and Injury Reporting System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10668
64	MMN00017	Armory Access and Individual Weapons Assignments		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10668
65	MMN00018	Base Security Incident Report System	(j)(2)	February 22, 1993 58 FR 10669
66	MMN00019	Drug/Alcohol Abuse Reporting Program	5	February 22, 1993 58 FR 10670
67	MMN00020	Pet Registration		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10671
68	MMN00021	Weapons Registration		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10671
68 69	MMN00022	Vehicle Control System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10672
70	MMN00027	Marine Corps Military Personnel Access Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10673
71 72 73 74	MMN00032	Personal History Card File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10673
72	MMN00034	Personnel Procurement Working Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10674
73	MMN00035	Truth Teller/Static Listings		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10675
74	MMN00036	Identification Card Control		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10676
75 76	MMN00037	Library Patron File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10676
76	MMN00038	Amateur Radio Operator's File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10677
77	MMN00039	Citizen Band Radio Request and Authorization File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10677
78 79	MMN00040	Individual Training Records/Training Related Matters		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10678
79	MMN00041	Non-Appropriated Fund (NAF) Employee File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10679
80	MMN00042	Marine Corps Locator Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10680
81 82	MMN00043	Marine Corps Recreation Property Records and Facilities		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10680
82	MM000044	Equal Opportunity Information and Support System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10681
83	MMN00045	Automated Recruit Management System (ARMS)		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10682
83 84 85	MMN00046	Recruit Incident System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10683
85	MMN00047	Officer Slate File System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10683
86 87	MMN00048	Performance Evaluation Review Board		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10684
87	MMN00049	Manpower Management Information System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10684
88 89	MMN00050	Drill Instructor Evaluation Files System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10685
89	MMN00051	Individual Recruiter Training Record		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10686
90	MMT00001	Dependent (Title 6) Schools Records System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10686
91	MMT00002	Marine Corps Institute Correspondence Training Records System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10687
92	MRS00001	Reserve Manpower Management and Pay System (REMMPS)		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10687
93	MRS00002	Marine Corps Reserve Support Center (MCRSC) Management System		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10688
92 93 94 95	MRS00003	Marine Corps Reserve HIV Program		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10689
95	MTE00001	Telephone Billing/Accounting File		February 22, 1993 58 FR 10689

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citat	tion
1	N01000-1	Correction Board Case Files System		April 24, 1997	62 FR 19994
	N01000-2	Naval Discharge Review Board Proceedings		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12809
$\bar{3}$	N01000-3	Navy Individual Service Review Board (ISRB) Proceedings Application File		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12810
4	N01000-4	Program 38 Science and Technology Personnel Skills		April 24, 1997	62 FR 19995
Ś	N01000-5	Naval Clemency and Parole Board Files	(j)(2)	July 22, 1997	62 FR 39225
6	N01001-1	Roster, Naval Reserve Law Units	()/(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10692
ž	N01001-2	Naval Reserve Law Program Officer Personnel Information		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10692
Ŕ	N01001-3	Naval Reserve Intelligence/Personnel File		March 2, 1994	59 FR 9965
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	N01001-5	MSC Masters and Chief Engineers Data File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10694
10	N01070-1	JAG Corps Officer Personnel Information		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10694
11	N01070-2	Naval Attache Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10695
12	N01070-3	Navy Personnel Records System		September 29, 1994	59 FR 49648
13	N01070-4	Naval Reserve Security Group Personnel Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10697
14	N01070-6	Employee Explosives Certification Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10698
15	N01070-7	NEXCOM Military Personnel Information System		March 2, 1994	59 FR 9966
16	N01070-9	White House Support Program	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(3), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10700
<u>17</u>	N01070-12	NCIS Administrative Files System	()(-), ()(-), ()(-), ()(-)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10702
18	N01070-13	Nuclear Program Interview and Screening		September 20, 1993	58 FR 48855
19	N01070-14	Next of Kin Information for Sea Trial Riders		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10704
20	N01070-15	Nuclear-Trained Naval Officers		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10704
21	N01080-1	Enlisted Master File Automated System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10705
$\tilde{2}\tilde{2}$	N01080-2	Officer Master File Automated System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10705
$\overline{23}$	N01080-3	Reserve Command Management Information		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10706
24	N01130-1	Low Quality Recruiting Report		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10707
25	N01131-1	Officer Selection and Appointment System	(k)(1), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10708
26	N01133-1	NAME/LEAD Processing System	(-)(-), (-)(-), (-)(-), (-)(-)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10709
$\overline{27}$	N01133-2	Recruiting Enlisted Selection System	(k)(1), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10710
28	N01136-1	Navy Awareness System	(-)(-), (-)(-), (-), (-)(-)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10711
29	N01301-1	Judge Advocate General Reporting Questionnaire		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10712
30	N01301-2	Naval Officer Development and Distribution Support System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10712
31	N01306-1	Enlisted Development and Distribution Support System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10713
32	N01500-2	NAVSCOLS/TIS, USMC Training Supsys		January 19, 1994	59 FR 2834
33	N01500-3	Students Awaiting Legal, Medical Action Account		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10715
34	N01500-8	Personnel and Training Evaluation Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10716
35	N01531-1	USNA Applicants, Candidates, and Midshipmen Records		September 20, 1993	58 FR 48855
36	N01542-1	Aviation Training Jacket		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12806
37	N01571-1	Reserve Financial Management/Training System (RESFMS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10718
38	N01572-1	NJAG Reserve Officer Questionnaires		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10719
39	N01640-1	Individual Correctional Records	(j)(2)	June 25, 1997	62 FR 34234
40	N01650-1	Awards Information Management System and Records	•	May 8, 1997	62 FR 25178
41	N01710-1	Special Membership Listing of the Organizational Recreation Association		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10721
42	N01740-2	Federal Housing Administration Mortgage Insurance System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10721
43	N01754-1	Navy Family Support Clinical Counseling Records		April 24, 1997	62 FR 19996
44	N01754-2	Navy/USMC Family Service Centers Volunteers		April 24, 1997	62 FR 19997
45	N01754-3	Navy Child Development Services Program	(k)(2)	October 15, 1997	62 FR 53604
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	N01770-2	Casualty Information Support System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10725
47	N01770-3	Naval Academy Cemetery and Columbarium Records		September 20, 1993	58 FR 48857
48 49	N01810-1	Directory of Retired Regular and Reserve Judge Advocates		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10726
49	N01850-1	Origins of Disabilities For Retired Military Members		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10727
50	N01850-2	Physical Disability Evaluation System Proceedings		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12808
51	N03461-2	POW Follow-up Program		March 2, 1994	59 FR 9969
52	N03501-1	FBM Submarine DASO Crew Evaluation		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10731

		·		•	
	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citat	tion .
52	N03501-2	No Description Data Base Contains		Eshana 22 1002	50 ED 10721
53 54		Navy Recovery Data Base System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10731
54 55	N03760-1	Naval Flight Record Subsystem (NAVFLIRS)	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10732
53 54 55 56 57	N03760-2	Flight Instruction Standardization and Training (FIST) Jacket	(1.)(1) = . 1 (1.)(5)	March 18, 1997	62 FR 12807
50 57	N03834-1	Special Intelligence Personnel Access File	(k)(1) and (k)(5)	March 2, 1994	59 FR 9970
31 50	N03900-1	Naval Air Test Center Technology Data File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10733
58 59 60	N04050-1	Personal Property Program	(1)(0)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10734
39	N04060-1	Navy and Marine Corps Exchange Sales Control and Security Files	(k)(2)	September 20, 1993	
00	N04064-1	USNA Laundry and Drycleaning Charge Account		September 20, 1993	
61	N04064-2	USNA Retail Customer Claim Record	•	September 20, 1993	
62 63	N04066-1	Bad Checks and Indebtedness Lists		May 22, 1996	61 FR 25638
03	N04066-2	Commercial Fidelity Bond Insurance Claims		September 20, 1993	
64 65	N04066-3	Layaway Sales Records		September 20, 1993	
03	N04066-4	Navy Lodge Records		September 20, 1993	
66	N04066-5	NEXCOM Direct Mail List		September 20, 1993	
67	N04410-1	File of Records of Acquisition, Transfer and Disposal of Privately Owned Vehicles	•	September 20, 1993	
68	N04410-2	Military/Civilian Dependents Hurricane Shelter List		February 22,1993	58 FR 10742
69	N04410-3	Duty Free Vehicle Log		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10743
70 71	N04600-1	Portable Asset Control Environment (PACE)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10744
/1	N04650-1	Personnel Transportation System		March 24, 1994	59 FR 13943
<i>1</i> 2	N05000-2	Administrative Personnel Management System		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12812
73	N05041-1	Inspector General (IG) Records	(k)(1) and (k)(2)	March 18, 1997	62 FR 12811
72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80	N05100-1	Diving Log		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10746
75	N05100-2	Scheduled Parachute Jump Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10746
76	N05101-1	Safety Equipment Needs, Issues, Authorizations		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10747
7/	N05120-1	Bond Accounting		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10747
78	N05210-1	General Correspondence Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10748
79	N05233-2	Command Management Information System (CMIS)		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12814
80	N05300-1	Organization Locator and Social Roster	44.4	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10749
81	N05300-3	Faculty Professional Files	(k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10750
82 83 84 85 86	N05300-4	Personnel Management and Training Research Statistical Data System		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12813
83	N05300-6	Armed Forces Staff College Administrative Data System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10752
84	N05330-1	Manhour Accounting System		May 22, 1996	61 FR 25640
85	N05330-2	Naval Aviation Depot Workload Control System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10753
86	N05340-1	Combined Federal Campaign/Navy Relief Society		May 22, 1996	61 FR 25641
87	N05350-1	Navy Drug and Alcohol Program System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10755
88 89	N05354-1	Equal Opportunity Management Information System	(k)(1) and (k)(5)	May 22, 1996	61 FR 25641
89	N05370-1	Statements of Employment (Regular Retired Officers)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10757
90 91	N05370-2	Financial Interest Disclosure Statements		May 22, 1996	61 FR 25642
91	N05371-1	Conflicts of Interest and Employment Activities		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10759
92	N05420-1	Field Naval Aviator Evaluation Board (FNAEB)		June 25, 1997	62 FR 34236
92 93 94 95 96 97 98	N05512-1	Vehicle Control System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10760
94	N05512-2	Badge and Access Control System		June 30, 1997	62 FR 35162
95	N05520-1	Personnel Security Eligibility Information System	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), and (k)(7)	November 10, 1993	
96	N05520-2	Listing of Personnel - Sensitive Compartmented Information		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10761
97	N05520-4	NCIS Investigative Files System	(j)(2), (k)(1), (k)(3) - (k)(6)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10762
98	N05520-5	Personnel Security Program Management Records System	(k)(1) and (k)(5)	April 16, 1997	62 FR 18590
99	N05527-1	Security Incident System	(j)(2)	March 2, 1994	59 FR 9973
100	N05527-2	Security Inspection and Violation System		March 2, 1994	59 FR 9974
101	N05527-4	Naval Security Group Personnel Security/Access Files	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(3), (k)(4), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10767
102	N05760-1	Biographical and Service Record Sketches of Chaplains		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10768
103	N05800-1	Legal Office Litigation/Correspondence Files	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(5), (k)(6), and (k)(7)	September 20, 1993	
104	N05800-2	Legal Records System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10770

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
105	N05801-1	JAG Management Information System (JAGMIS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10770
106	N05801-2	Legal Assistance Management Information System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10772
107	N05802-1	Fiduciary Affairs Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10772
108	N05810-2	Military Justice Correspondence and Information File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10774
109	N05810-3	Appellate Case Tracking System (ACTS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10774
110	N05813-1	Ethics File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10775
111	N05813-2	Courts-Martial Case Report		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10776
112	N05813-3	Records of Trial of General Courts-Martial		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10777
113	N05814-1	Summary and Non-BCD Courts-Martial Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10777
114	N05815-1	Records of Trial of Special-Courts Martial Resulting in Bad Conduct Dis	scharges or Concerning Officers	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10778
115	N05817-1	Courts-Martial Statistics		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10779
116	N05819-1	Article 69 Petitions		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10779
117	N05819-2	Article 73 Petitions for New Trial		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10780
118	N05819-4	Complaints of Wrong Under Article 138/Article 1150		September 9, 1996	61 FR 47499
119	N05820-1	International Legal Hold Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10781
120	N05822-1	Yokosuka Prison Health and Comfort Items		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10782
121	N05830-1	JAG Manual Investigative Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10782
122	N05861-1	Private Relief Legislation		April 24, 1997	62 FR 19998
123	N05870-1	Intellectual Property Files		April 24, 1997	62 FR 19998
124	N05880-2	Admiralty Claims Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10785
125	N05890-1	Claims Information System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10786
126	N05890-8	NAVSEA Radiation Injury Claim Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10788
127	N05891-1	NJAG Litigation Case File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10788
128	N06150-1	Medical Department Professional/Technical Personnel Development		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10789
129	N06150-2	Health Care Record System		May 22, 1996	61 FR 25643
130	N06150-3	Naval Health/Dental Research Center Data File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10793
131	N06310-1	Reports of Injury/Illness for Personnel on MSC Ships		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10794
132	N06320-1	Health Care Accounts and Insurance Information		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10794
133	N06320-2	Family Advocacy Program System	(k)(2) and $(k)(5)$	May 3, 1996	61 FR 19910
134	N06320-3	Quality Assurance/Risk Management		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10797
135	N06530-1	Blood Donor Program Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10798
136	N07210-1	Losses of Public Funds File	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10798
137	N07220-1	Armed Forces Health Professional Scholarship System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10799
138	N07220-2	Retired Pay System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10799
139	N07220-3	Reserve Pay System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10800
140	N07220-4	Naval Reserve Officer Training Corps Pay System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10801
141	N07220-5	Joint Uniform Military Pay System (JUMPS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10802
142	N07220-6	Midshipman Pay System		March 18, 1997	62 FR 12815
143	N07220-7	Travel Pay System	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10804
144	N07230-1	Navy Standard Civilian Payroll System (NAVSCIPS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10805
145	N07230-2	NEXCOM Payroll Processing	•	March 2, 1994	59 FR 9971
146	N07240-1	Commercial Invoice Payments History System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10806
147	N07300-1	Relief for Losses of Public Funds/SBP Annuitants for Overpayment of B	enefits	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10807
148	N07320-1	Property Accountability Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10808
149	N07401-1	Bingo Winners		March 2, 1994	59 FR 13945
150	N07430-1	Navy Debt Management and Collection System (MNCS)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10809
151	N07431-1	Savings Deposit		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10810
152	N08370-1	Weapons Registration	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10811
153	N10140-1	Ration Card Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10812
154	N10140-2	Privately-Owned Tax-free Vehicle Record Cards, Tax-free Gasoline Rec	ord Cards	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10812
155	N10140-4	USAREUR/USAFE Ration Card		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10814
156	N10140-6	Gasoline Ration System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10814

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation	1
157	N10140-7	Application for U.S. Navy Ration Permit		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10815
158	N11101-1	Family Housing Assignment Application System		November 10, 1993 58	8 FR 59715
159	N11101-2	Family Housing Requirements Survey Record System		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10816
160	N11101-4	Station Housing Records		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10817
161	N11103-1	Housing Referral Services Record System		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10817
162	N12290-1	Record System for Civilian Employees of Non-Appropriated Fund (NAF) Activities		August 11, 1994 59	9 FR 41284
163	N12300-1	Employee Assistance Program Case Record System		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10819
164	N12593-1	Civilian Overseas Quarters and Lodging Allowances		March 18, 1997 62	2 FR 12816
165	N12711-1	Labor Management Relations Records System		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10820
166	N12771-1	Employee Grievances, Discrimination Complaints, and Adverse Action Appeals		August 9, 1993 58	8 FR 42303
167	N12771-2	Employee Relations Including Discipline, Employee Grievances, Complaints, etc.		August 17, 1995 60	0 FR 42856
168	N12930-1	Human Resources Group Personnel Records	(k)(5) and (k)(6)	September 20, 1993 58	8 FR 48871
169	N12930-2	Area Coordinator Information and Operations Files	•	February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10825
170	N12950-3	Employee Benefits Records		September 20, 1993 58	8 FR 48873
171	N12950-4	Naval Audit Training Database		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10826
172	N12950-5	Navy Civilian Personnel Data System (NCPDS)		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10827
173	N12950-6	Computer Assisted Manpower Analyses System (CAMAS)		February 22, 1993 58	8 FR 10828
174	N12950-7	Drug-Free Workplace Records		July 29, 1994 59	9 FR 38589

DEFENSE CONTRACT AUDIT AGENCY

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citat	tion
1	RDCAA 152.1	Security Information Files (SIS)		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
2	RDCAA 152.2	Personnel Security Data Files		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
3	RDCAA 152.5	Notification of Security Determinations		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
4	RDCAA 152.6	Regional and DCAI Security Clearance Request Files		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
5	RDCAA 152.7	Clearance Certification		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
6	RDCAA 152.17	Security Status Master List		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
7	RDCAA 160.5	Travel Orders		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
8	RDCAA 201.1	Individual Access Files		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
9	RDCAA 215.1	Voluntary Leave Transfer Program		January 31, 1997	62 FR 4731
10	RDCAA 240.3	Legal Opinions		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
11	RDCAA 240.5	Standards of Conduct, Conflict of Interest		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
12	RDCAA 358.3	Grievance and Appeal Files		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
13	RDCAA 367.5	Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Counseling Records		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
14	RDCAA 371.5	Locator Records		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
15	RDCAA 440.2	Time and Attendance Reports		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
16	RDCAA 590.8	DCAA Management Information System (FMIS/AMIS)		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003
17	RDCAA 590.9	DCAA Automated Personnel Inventory System (APIS)		November 20, 1997	62 FR 62003

DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY

S100.10 DLA-CC		System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citat	tion
2 \$105.00 DLA-GC Fraud and Irregularities (k)(2) and (k)(5) November 16, 1937 \$8 RPR 60365 3 \$153.00 DLA-I Personnel Security Information Subsystem of COSACS February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10856 5 \$161.00 DLA-I Traffic Violation Size and Disposition of Property Records February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10856 5 \$161.00 DLA-I Setzue and Disposition of Property Records February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10856 5 \$161.00 DLA-I Setzue and Disposition of Property Records September 29, 1997 \$8 FR 10856 5 \$180.00 CA Biography File December 31, 1997 \$2 FR 82760 5 \$180.00 CA Biography File December 31, 1997 \$2 FR 82760 1 \$200.00 DLA-M Active Dury Millitary Personnel Data Bank System February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 1 \$200.00 DLA-M Active Dury Millitary Personnel Data Bank System February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 1 \$200.00 DLA-M Active Dury Millitary Personnel Data Bank System February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 2 \$200.00 DLA-M Individual Weigan Management II and System	1	S100.10 DLA-GC	Whistleblower Complaint and Investigation Files	(k)(2)	October 13, 1994	59 FR 51966
10 \$200 10 DLA-M					•	
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	$\bar{3}$			(11)(2) and (11)(3)		
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	4					
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	5					
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	6					
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	ž					
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	<u> </u>					
10 \$200 10 DLA-M	ğ					
11 \$200.20 DLA-M Active Duty Millary Personnel Data Bank System February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 \$200.50 DLA-M Individual Weight Management File February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 \$200.50 DLA-M Individual Weight Management File February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 \$252.50 DLA-G Chaplain Care and Counseling Records August 23, 1996 \$1 FR 43532 \$15 S252.50 DLA-G Chaplain Care and Counseling Records \$252.50 DLA-G Chains and Litigation, Other than Contractual February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 \$252.50 DLA-G Invention Disciosure February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 \$253.50 DLA-G Royalties February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 \$253.50 DLA-G Royalties February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 \$253.50 DLA-G Royalties February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 \$253.50 DLA-G February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 \$259.50 DLA-G February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10875 \$259.50 DLA-G	10		Information Military Personnel Records			
S200.30 DLA-M Reserve Affairs February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10862 \$320.06 DD Chaplain Care and Counselling Records Gamma Counselling R	11					
14 \$200.60 DD Chaplain Care and Counseling Records Claims and Litigation, Other than Contractual February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.10 DLA-G Invention Disclosure February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Patent Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Patent Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Patent Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.40 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$257.10 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0872 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0872 \$259.00 DLA-G Stan	12					
14 \$200.60 DD Chaplain Care and Counseling Records Claims and Litigation, Other than Contractual February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.10 DLA-G Invention Disclosure February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Patent Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Patent Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Patent Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.30 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.40 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0866 \$253.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$257.10 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0867 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0871 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0872 \$259.00 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 Ft R0872 \$259.00 DLA-G Stan	13					
15 \$252.50 DLA-G Claims and Litigation, Other than Contractual February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10865 February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10866 February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10868 February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10869 February 22, 1994 February 22, 1995 February 22,	14					
February 22, 1993 SFR 10856 Septiment Septimen	15					
17	16					
18 \$253.31 DLA-G Patient Licenses and Assignments February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10866 19 \$253.40 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10867 20 \$257.10 DLA-G Standards of Conduct February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10867 21 \$259.05 DLA-G Legal Assistance February 22, 1993 \$8 FR 10867 22 \$300.10 CAH Voluntary Leave Transfer Program Records October 13, 1994 59 FR 51965 23 \$322.01 DMDC Defense Outreach Referral System (DORS) February 2, 1993 58 FR 10867 24 \$322.05 DMDC Noncombatant Evacuation and Repatriation Data Base February 22, 1993 58 FR 10871 25 \$322.10 DMDC Joint Dury Assignment Management Information System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10871 26 \$322.10 DMDC Defense Manpower Data Center Data Base October 27, 1997 62 FR 55609 27 \$322.10 DMDC Defense Incident Based Reporting System (DIBRS) June 25, 1996 62 FR 4254 29 \$322.20 DMDC Reenlistment Eligible File (RECRUIT) June 25, 1996 62 FR 4264	17					
Petruary 22, 1993 SR FR 10867	18					
257.10 DIA-G	19					
21	20					
23 S322.01 DMDC Defense Outreach Referral System (DORS) February 9, 1996 61 FR 4964 24 S322.05 DMDC Noncombatant Evacuation and Repatriation Data Base February 22, 1993 58 FR 10871 25 S322.09 DMDC Joint Duty Assignment Management Information System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10871 26 S322.10 DMDC Defense Manpower Data Base October 27, 1997 62 FR 55609 27 S322.11 DMDC Federal Creditor Agency Debt Collection Data Base June 25, 1996 61 FR 32780 29 S322.20 DMDC Renistment Eligible File (RECRUIT) June 25, 1996 61 FR 32783 30 S322.35 DMDC Survey and Census Data Base June 25, 1996 61 FR 32783 31 S322.50 DMDC Defense Elpidiblity Records Spetember 29, 1997 62 FR 50912 32 S322.53 DMDC Defense Debt Collection Data Base June 25, 1996 61 FR 32783 33 S330.10 DLA-KS Official Records for Host Eurollee Programs February 22, 1993 58 FR 10881 34 S330.40 DLA-KS Official Records for Host Eurollee Programs February 22, 1993 58	21	S259.05 DLA-G	Legal Assistance			
23 S322.01 DMDC Defense Outreach Referral System (DORS) February 9, 1996 61 FR 4964 24 S322.05 DMDC Noncombatant Evacuation and Repatriation Data Base February 22, 1993 58 FR 10871 25 S322.09 DMDC Joint Duty Assignment Management Information System February 22, 1993 58 FR 10871 26 S322.10 DMDC Defense Manpower Data Base October 27, 1997 62 FR 55609 27 S322.11 DMDC Federal Creditor Agency Debt Collection Data Base June 25, 1996 61 FR 32780 29 S322.20 DMDC Renistment Eligible File (RECRUIT) June 25, 1996 61 FR 32783 30 S322.35 DMDC Survey and Census Data Base June 25, 1996 61 FR 32783 31 S322.50 DMDC Defense Elpidiblity Records Spetember 29, 1997 62 FR 50912 32 S322.53 DMDC Defense Debt Collection Data Base June 25, 1996 61 FR 32783 33 S330.10 DLA-KS Official Records for Host Eurollee Programs February 22, 1993 58 FR 10881 34 S330.40 DLA-KS Official Records for Host Eurollee Programs February 22, 1993 58	22	S300.10 CAH				
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.20 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	23	S322.01 DMDC				
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.20 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	24	S322.05 DMDC	Noncombatant Evacuation and Repatriation Data Base		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10871
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.20 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	25	S322.09 DMDC				58 FR 10871
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	26	S322.10 DMDC			October 27, 1997	62 FR 55609
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	27	S322.11 DMDC				61 FR 32779
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	28	S322.15 DMDC	Defense Incident Based Reporting System (DIBRS)		August 20, 1997	62 FR 44264
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	29	S322.20 DMDC	Reenlistment Eligible File (RECRUIT)			61 FR 32780
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	30	S322.35 DMDC	Survey and Census Data Base		June 25, 1996	58 FR 32781
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	31	S322.50 DMDC	Defense Eligibility Records		September 29, 1997	62 FR 50912
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	32	S322.53 DMDC	Defense Debt Collection Data Base		June 25, 1996	61 FR 32783
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	33	S330.10 DLA-KS	Official Records for Host Enrollee Programs		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10880
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	34	S330.40 DLA-KS			February 22, 1993	58 FR 10883
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	35	S330.50 DLA-KS			February 22, 1993	58 FR 10882
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	36	S333.10 DLA-G				58 FR 10884
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	37					58 FR 10884
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	38					
41 S340.10 DLA-KM 42 S352.10 DLA-KW 43 S360.10 DLA-KI 44 S360.20 DLA-KI 45 S380.50 DLA-KI 46 S390.01 DLA-KE 47 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 48 S400.10 CA 49 S434.15 DLA-C 50 S434.87 DLA-C 50 Debt Records for Individuals 58 FR 10888 58 FR 10889 58 FR 10890	39				•	
42 S352.10 DLA-KW Award, Recognition, and Suggestion File February 22, 1993 58 FR 10889 43 S360.10 DLA-KI HQ DLA Automated Civilian Personnel Data Bank System 44 S360.20 DLA-KI Automated Payroll, Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) Personnel Subsystem 45 S380.50 DLA-K DLA Drug-Free Workplace Program Records 46 S390.01 DLA-KE Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 47 S400.10 CA Social, Athletic, and Recreation Center Membership and Use Records 48 S400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records 49 S434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll, Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) 50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records or Individuals 51 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895 52 FR 10895 53 FR 10895 54 FR 10895 55 FR 10895 56 FR 10895 57 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	40					58 FR 10887
46 S390.01 DLA-KE Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 47 S400.10 CA Social, Athletic, and Recreation Center Membership and Use Records 48 S400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records 49 S434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) 50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals 51 Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 52 FR 10893 53 FR 10893 54 FR 10893 55 FR 10893 56 FR 10893 57 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10894 59 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	41					
46 S390.01 DLA-KE Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 47 S400.10 CA Social, Athletic, and Recreation Center Membership and Use Records 48 S400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records 49 S434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) 50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals 51 Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 52 FR 10893 53 FR 10893 54 FR 10893 55 FR 10893 56 FR 10893 57 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10894 59 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	42		Award, Recognition, and Suggestion File			
46 S390.01 DLA-KE Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 47 S400.10 CA Social, Athletic, and Recreation Center Membership and Use Records 48 S400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records 49 S434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) 50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals 51 Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 52 FR 10893 53 FR 10893 54 FR 10893 55 FR 10893 56 FR 10893 57 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10894 59 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	43					
46 S390.01 DLA-KE Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 47 S400.10 CA Social, Athletic, and Recreation Center Membership and Use Records 48 S400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records 49 S434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) 50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals 51 Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 52 FR 10893 53 FR 10893 54 FR 10893 55 FR 10893 56 FR 10893 57 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10894 59 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	44					
46 S390.01 DLA-KE Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 47 S400.10 CA Social, Athletic, and Recreation Center Membership and Use Records 48 S400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records 49 S434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) 50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals 51 Grievance Examiners and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Investigators Program 52 FR 10893 53 FR 10893 54 FR 10893 55 FR 10893 56 FR 10893 57 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10894 59 February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	45		DLA Drug-Free Workplace Program Records			
48 \$400.20 CA Day Care Facility Registrant and Applicant Records July 25, 1997 62 FR 40053 49 \$434.15 DLA-C Automated Payroll Cost and Personnel System (APCAPS) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10894 50 \$434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	46					
50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	47					
50 S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals February 22, 1993 58 FR 10895	48					
5U S434.87 DLA-C Debt Records for Individuals February 22. 1993 58 FR 10895	49					
	50				February 22, 1993	
51 S500.10 DLA-I Personnel Security Files (k)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10896	51					
52 S500.20 DLA-I Criminal Incidents/Investigations File (k)(2) February 22, 1993 58 FR 10897	52	S500.20 DLA-I	Criminal Incidents/Investigations File	(k)(2)	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10897

DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	tion
53	S500.40 DLA-I	Police Force Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10898
54	S500:50 CA	Access and Badging Records		October 15, 1997	62 FR 53602
55	S600.10 DLA-W	Hazardous Materials Occupational Exposure History Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10900
56	S600.20 MMDI	Firefighter/Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Records		September 22, 1993	58 FR 49290
57	S600.30 CAAE	Safety and Health Accident Case Files		September 19, 1994	59 FR 47845
58	S690.10 DLA-W	Individual Vehicle Operators File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10900
59	S700.10 FO	Travel Record		October 4, 1994	59 FR 50579
60	S800.10 M	Federal Property End Use Files		November 7, 1994	59 FR 55465
61	S810.50 DLA-P	Contracting Officer Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10901
62	S850.10 DCMC-Q	Contract Flight Operations		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10902
63	S900.10 CA	Personnel Roster/Locator Files		June 4, 1993	58 FR 31697
64	S900.20 CA	Workforce Composition, Workload, and Productivity Records		December 6, 1996	61 FR 64709

DEFENSE FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SERVICE

System Identifier

System Name

Exemptions

Federal Register Citation

1 T7332

Defense Debt Management System (DDMS)

April 8, 1997

62 FR 16793

DEFENSE INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Citation	
1	V1-01	Privacy and Freedom of Information Request Records	(k)(2), (k)(3), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993 58 FR	10905
2	V2-01	Inspector General Complaints		October 22, 1993 58 FR	54561
3	V3-01	EEO Complaints and Affirmative Employment Program Plans		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10906
4	V4-01	Personnel Records		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10907
5	V4-04	Applicant Records		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10908
6	V4-06	Federal Personnel Management System (FPMS)		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10908
7	V4-07	Adverse Actions, Grievance Files, and Administrative Appeals		August 9, 1993 58 FR	42304
8	V4-11	DIS Drug-Free Workplace Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10910
9	V4-12	DIS Employee Assistance Program Records		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10910
10	V5-01	Investigative Files System	(k)(2), (k)(3), and (k)(5)	February 22, 1993 58 FR	10911
11	V5-02	Defense Central Index of Investigations (DCII)	(k)(2)	February 22, 1993 58 FR	10913
12	V5-03	Defense Integrated Management System (DIMS)	(k)(2)	February 22, 1993 58 FR	10914
13	V5-04	Counterintelligence Issues Database (CII-DB)	(k)(1), (k)(2), (k)(3), and(k)(5)	October 3, 1995 60 FR	51781
14	V6-01	Personnel Security Files (PSF)		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10915
15	V7-01	Enrollment, Registration and Course Completion Record		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10916
16	V7-02	Guest/Instructor Identification Records		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10917
17	V8-01	Industrial Personnel Security Clearance File	(k)(5)	February 22, 1993 58 FR	10917
18	V8-02	Key Contractor Management Personnel Listing		November 14, 1995 60 FR	57229
19	V9-01	Litigation Case Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10919
20	V10-01	Investigation and Inspection Supplier Contract Files		February 22, 1993 58 FR	10919

UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

	System Identifier	System Name	Exemptions	Federal Register Cita	ation
1	WUSU01	USUHS Personnel Files		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10921
2	WUSU02	USUHS Payroll System	•	February 22, 1993	58 FR 10922
3	WUSU03	USUHS Student Record System		February 16, 1995	60 FR 9019
4	WUSU04	USUHS Applicant Record System		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10923
5	WUSU05	USUHS Graduate and Continuing Medical Student Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10924
6	WUSU06	USUHS Family Practice Medical Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10925
7	WUSU07	USUHS Grievance Records		August 9, 1993	58 FR 42304
8	WUSU09	USUHS Grants Management Information System (Protocols/Grants)		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10927
9	WUSU12	USUHS Vehicle Administration Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10929
10	WUSU13	USUHS Civilian Employee Health Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10930
11	WUSU14	USUHS Occupational Physical Examination Program		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10930
12	WUSU15	USUHS Security Status Master List		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10931
13	WUSU16	USUHS Home Town News Release Background Data File		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10932
14	WUSU17	Accounts Receivable Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10932
15	WUSU18	Accounts Payable Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10933
16	WUSU19	Travel Records		February 22, 1993	58 FR 10934
17	WUSU20	Personnel Radiation Exposure Records		May 17, 1994	59 FR 25636

GOVERNMENT-WIDE PRIVACY ACT SYSTEMS OF RECORDS NOTICES

	Federal Agency	System Identifier	System Name	Federal Register Citatio	n
1.	Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	EEOC/GOV-1	EEOC Records and Appeal Records	March 9, 1994	59 FR 11068
2.	Federal Emergency Management Association	FEMA/GOVT-1	National Defense Executive Reserve System (NDER)	September 7, 1990	55 FR 37191
3.	General Services Administration	GSA/GOVT-2 GSA/GOVT-3 GSA/GOVT-4	Employment Under Commercial Activities Contracts Travel Charge Card Program Contracted Travel Service Program	February 10, 1983 September 29, 1983 July 17, 1985	48 FR 6176 48 FR 44656 50 FR 28988
4.	Department of Labor	DOL/GOVT-1 DOL/GOVT-2	Office of Worker's Compensation Programs (FECA) Job Corps Student Records	September 23, 1993 September 23, 1993	58 FR 49556 58 FR 49556
5.	Merit Systems Protection Board	MSPB/GOVT-1	Appeal and Case Records	April 27, 1990	55 FR 17842
6.	Office of Government Ethics	OGE/GOVT-1	Executive Branch Public Financial Disclosure Reports and Other Ethics Program Records	February 22, 1990	55 FR 6328
		OGE/GOVT-1	Confidential Statements of Employment and Financial Interests	February 22, 1990	55 FR 6330
7.	Office of Personnel Management	OPM/GOVT-1 OPM/GOVT-2 OPM/GOVT-3 OPM/GOVT-4 OPM/GOVT-5 OPM/GOVT-6 OPM/GOVT-7 OPM/GOVT-8 OPM/GOVT-9	General Personnel Records Employee Performance File System Records Records of Adverse Actions and Actions Based on Unacceptable Performance [Reserved] Recruiting, Examining, and Placement Records Personnel Research and Test Validation Records Applicant—Race, Sex, National Origin and Disability Status Records [Reserved] File on Position Classification Appeals, Job Grading Appeals, and Retained Grade or Pay Appeals Employee Medical File System Records	July 15, 1996 July 15, 1996	61 FR 36919 61 FR 36919 61 FR 36919 61 FR 36919 61 FR 36919 61 FR 36919 61 FR 36919